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On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of Wing
Lee Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to
present the audited consolidated results of the Company
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 December 2007.

For the year, the Group achieved revenue of approximately
HK$394 million. The profit attributable to equity holders of
the Company was approximately HK$85 million, and the
earnings per share was HK23.65 cents.

BUSINESS REVIEW
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Despite there was a modest growth of profit in the twelve-
months of fiscal 2007 as compared with the fifteen-months
of fiscal 2006, the business environment for the electronic
components manufacturing sector has become more
unfavorable, resulting in a decrease of relevant margin.
However, excellent performance of the property investment
sector has made positive contribution to the consolidated
results of the Group.

Following the market condition of 2006, the business
environment for electronics manufacturing industry in
China has not been improved. Major operating factors
have continued to deteriorate, including soaring prices of
raw materials (e.g. copper) and energy (e.g. petroleum),
deficient power supply, labour shortage, Renminbi
appreciation, lowered export tariff rebates, etc. They
directly increased production costs, and severely impacted
all export-oriented enterprises. Furthermore, the Group
relocated its manufacture base from Dongguan City of
Guangdong to Heyuan City during the year, which incurred
extra transportation costs and labour compensation.
Combined, the above factors led to a decrease of gross
profits.

Despite the hardships and challenges in 2007, the Group

is still fully confident in its prospect and has taken the
following actions:
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BUSINESS REVIEW - continued
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o The relocation of the plant from Dongguan to
Heyuan was fully completed. The new Heyuan
plant has shown its advantages with regular power
supply and sufficient human resources. The floorage
of factory buildings has multiplied, allowing a new
layout to increase efficiency and manufacture scale,
which enables for further order execution;

o The deteriorating business environment for
electronic components manufacturing sector has
imposed no less pressure on our competitors. We
believe small, poorly managed and less-equipped
manufacturers will be eliminated. Meanwhile,
integration of the industry is expected to accelerate
and the Group’s market share will continue to rise;
and

° Based on excellent product quality and well-
established relationships, the Group has secured
the world’s leading manufacturers of electronic
consumer products as customers, which guarantees
a sufficient product demand. We believe the Group’s
products are highly competitive, and therefore we
have begun to raise product prices since early 2008
to maintain a better profitability, and the action is
well accepted by customers.

Regarding the property investment sector, benefited from
the thriving real estate market in Hong Kong, the Group
sold several appreciated investment properties during the
year and acquired other properties whose value and rent
were underestimated, and as a result at the end of the
year the fair value of investment properties recorded a gain
while the rental yield marked an increment.

In the securities investment sector, the Group’s consistent
policy is to invest excess capital in quality bonds and
stocks on a long-term basis, thereby collecting stable
interests and dividends. The bond portfolio is free from
bonds relating to US subordinated mortgage loans, and
all bonds issued by US debtors have been disposed of
before the date of announcement of this annual results.
The aggregate sales proceed was slightly lower than the
respective fair value on the closing date but higher than
the respective initial purchase price. The remaining bonds
we hold are mostly Asian bonds.
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Soaring costs and appreciating Renminbi are certain to be
the business conditions in 2008 and 2009. Under these
adverse factors, the Group will continue to implement the
following plans and projects:

° We will raise the turnover by increasing production
volume, in order to offset the losses resulting from
lower profit margin. Further, we will transfer excess
costs to customers through the raise of product
prices;

o The electroplating production line of Heyuan plant is
under installation and is expected to integrate with
other work procedures in the second half of 2008,
which allows better control over electroplating
quality, and saves considerable subcontracting
costs;

° The copper strip plant in Shanghang County, Fujian
Province is also under installation and is expected
to begin trial operation in mid-2008. This will
expand the Group’s business upstream into copper
production so as to better secure the supply of raw
materials and reduce the cost. The products to be
manufactured will also be sold on open market in
order to broaden the Group’s revenue base;

o Following a prudence investment strategy, the
Group will continue to invest in low-risk assets (e.g.
quality properties in Hong Kong) with reasonable
returns, and cautiously consider new investment
projects at the same time.

In conclusion, the Group is eager to improve in all
directions: internally through the enhancement of new
plants; horizontally through the development of new
products and markets; vertically through the integration of
electroplating production and copper strip production. The
result of the plans will override the rising costs, promote
a better profit margin, and bring us to further business
prospects. The Board is highly optimistic to the future.
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FINAL DIVIDEND
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The Board has resolved to recommend a final dividend of
HK3.0 cents per ordinary share for the financial year ended
31 December 2007, which will be payable on or around 30
June 2008 to the Company’s shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company on
28 May 2008 subject to the approval of the Company’s
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
Shareholders will also be given the option to receive their
dividend in the form of scrip rather than cash.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
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The register of members of the Company will be closed
from Monday, 26 May 2008 to Wednesday, 28 May 2008
(both days inclusive) during which period no transfer of
shares will be registered. In order to qualify for receiving
the final dividend, all transfers of shares, accompanied by
the relevant share certificates and transfer forms, must
be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited, at 26th Floor, Tesbury
Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 23 May
2008.

APPRECIATION
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On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity
to thank all our beloved shareholders, respectable
customers, dedicated vendors and professional bankers
for their support over the year and look forward to a closer
cooperation in coming years.

| would also like to personally thank all management and
staff for their hard work and commitment to the Group and

cheer them as we tackle future challenges successfully.

On behalf of the Board

Chow Tak Hung
Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 April 2008
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OUR BUSINESS
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The core business of the Group consists of the design,
manufacture and sale of electronic jacks and connectors,
all of which are basic components used in electronic,
telecommunication and computer products. The major
customer groups who account for the larger proportion
in the Group’s product sales are reputable brand named

owners from Japan, Korea, Europe and USA.

PROPERTIES INVESTMENT
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The Group acquired seven additional investment
properties during the year, including a commercial
shop located at Central, a commercial unit located at
Central, and five connected commercial shops and units
located at Wanchai. The total consideration paid was
HK$78.6 million. In addition, as at 31 December 2007,
deposit of HK$3 million was paid for the purchase of a
commercial shop located at Wanchai, and the HK$28.5
million acquisition was completed before the date of
announcement of this annual results. The above properties

are held as long-term investment and for leasing.

On the other hand, the Group disposed four investment
properties during the year, including two residential units
located in Hong Kong lIsland, and two commercial shops
located at Wanchai. The total sales proceed received
was HK$118.5 million, including a total profit of HK$23.1
million (recorded as gain arising from fair value changes of

investment properties).

As at 31 December 2007, the aggregate market value
of investment properties amounted to HK$132 million
(31 December 2006: HK$130 million). The investment
properties generated a total rental income of HK$6.5
million with a nearly 100% occupancy rate and a return of
5% per annum. As of 31 December 2007, the investment
properties that being appraised by independent property
valuers recorded an appreciation of HK$18.7 million, which
was reflected as gain arising from fair value changes of

investment properties.
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SECURITIES INVESTMENT
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The Group has invested in both debt and equity securities
for long-term investment purpose. The debt securities
were mainly overseas listed bonds, whereas the equity
securities were mainly Hong Kong listed stocks, which,
as at 31 December 2007, had market values of HK$157
million and HK$44 million respectively (31 December 2006:
HK$177 million and HK$42 million).

The interest income received from debt securities was
HK$10.6 million, with an average interest return of 6.3%
per annum. The dividend income received from equity
securities was HK$2 million, which consisted of cash and

scrip dividend.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

As at 31 December 2007, the net current assets of the
Group amounted to HK$176 million (31 December 2006:
HK$121 million). The current and quick ratio were 2.5
and 2.1 (831 December 2006: 2.2 and 2.0) respectively.
Shareholders’ funds increased to the level of HK$588
million (31 December 2006: HK$526 million).

Moreover, as at 31 December 2007, the cash and bank
deposits of the Group were HK$113 million (31 December
2006: HK$78 million), which included fixed deposits with
original maturity more than three months of HK$18 million
(31 December 2006: Nil).
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued
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The Group has continued to adopt a prudent financial
management policy, which operates generally with internal
resources. The bank borrowing ratio of 20% (31 December
2006: 8%), represents a lower borrowing exposure as
compared to other companies in the similar industry. As
at 31 December 2007, the total bank borrowings of the
Group were HK$120 million (31 December 2006: HK$43
million), of which HK$52 million was repayable within one
year (31 December 2006: HK$28 million). The loans were
principally used to finance the construction of the Heyuan
plant, the development of the Shanghang project and the
acquisition of investment properties.

Capital Expenditure

The total capital expenditure incurred for the year
was HK$142 million, out of which, HK$63 million was
expended on the Heyuan plant, whereas HK$79 million

was paid to acquire investment properties.

In addition, as at 31 December 2007, deposits of HK$15
million and HK$3 million was paid for purchase of
equipment for the Shanghang project and acquisition of

investment properties respectively.

Treasury Policy

The Group’s sales were principally denominated in US
dollars and Hong Kong dollars while purchases were
transacted mainly in US dollars, Renminbi and Hong Kong
dollars. The appreciation of Renminbi in 2007 did not
materially affect the cost and operation of the Group in
the year and the directors do not foresee significant risk
in exchange rate fluctuation. Currently, the Group has not
entered into any financial instrument for hedging purposes.
However, the Group will closely monitor its overall foreign
exchange exposures and interest rate exposures, and
consider hedging against the exposures should the need

arises.
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HUMAN RESOURCES
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As at 31 December 2007, the Group employed a total of
3,100 employees (31 December 2006: 3,100 employees)
in Hong Kong and PRC. The total salaries and wages for

the year amounted to HK$51 million.

Employees are remunerated based on their performances,
experience and prevailing industry practice. The Group’s
remuneration policies and packages were reviewed by its
management on a regular basis. In addition to offering
competitive salary packages, the Group also grants
discretionary bonuses and share options to subscribe
shares of the Company to qualified employees based on

operation conditions and individual performance.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILE

HITES

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
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Mr. Chow Tak Hung, aged 54, is the Chairman of the
Group. Mr. Chow founded the business of the Group in
1971, and has over 35 years of management, production
and marketing experience in the electronics industry. He is
responsible for the overall strategic planning and corporate

policy of the Group.

Ms. Chow Woon Yin, aged 51, is the Deputy Chairman of
the Group. Ms. Chow is the younger sister of Mr. Chow
Tak Hung and the sister-in-law of Ms. Chau Choi Fa.
She joined the Group in 1985, and has over 20 years of
management, production and marketing experience in the
electronics industry. She is responsible for the sales and

marketing of the Group.

Ms. Wong Siu Wah, aged 61, is the Administration
Director of the Group. Ms. Wong joined the Group in
1990, and has over 15 years of management experience
in the electronics industry. Prior to joining the Group, she
has over 15 years of management experience in the toy
industry. She is responsible for the overall administration

and properties investment of the Group.

Ms. Chau Choi Fa, aged 40, is the Managing Director of
the Group. Ms. Chau is the wife of Mr. Chow Tak Hung
and the sister-in-law of Ms. Chow Woon Yin. She joined
the Group in 1988, and has over 15 years of management
and production experience in the electronics industry.
She is responsible for the overall production planning and

management of the Group.
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Dr. Lau Yue Sun, BBS, aged 67, was first appointed as
an independent non-executive director in 2001. Dr. Lau
is the managing director of New Products Investment
Limited and Jip Fair Development Limited, as well as an
independent non-executive director of Goldlion Holdings
Limited, which is a company listed on the Stock Exchange.
He has over 30 years of experience in manufacturing,
electronics, plastic injection products and import-export
business. Dr. Lau is a member of the National Committee
of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference,
a member of the Selection Committee for the First
Government of the HKSAR, a member of the Second and
Third Election Committee of the HKSAR and a standing
committee member of the Chinese General Chamber of
Commerce. He is also an advisor of Guangdong Education
Foundation and a vice president of Guangdong Federation

of Industry and Commerce.

Mr. Yip Tai Him, aged 37, was first appointed as an
independent non-executive director in 2001. Mr. Yip is a
Certified Public Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and a fellow member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants in the
United Kingdom. He has about 15 years of experience in
accounting, auditing and financial management. Mr. Yip is
also an independent non-executive director of China Cyber
Port (International) Company Limited, S&D International
Development Group Limited and Global Solution
Engineering Limited, and executive director of Brilliant Arts
Multi-Media Holdings Limited, all of which are companies

listed on the Stock Exchange.
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Mr. Lam Kwok Cheong, aged 54, was first appointed as
an independent non-executive director in 2004. Mr. Lam
is a Justice of Peace and a solicitor of the High Court of
the HKSAR. He holds a Bachelor of Laws degree from the
University of Hong Kong. Mr. Lam was a member of the
Second and Third Election Committee of the HKSAR, and
currently member of Buildings Ordinance Appeal Tribunal
Panel, Ex-Officio Member of Heung Yee Kuk, member
of the Appeal Board Panel, Smoking (Public Health)
(Amendment) Ordinance. Mr. Lam is also an independent
non-executive director of Same Time Holdings Limited and
Jade Dynasty Group Limited, all of which are companies

listed on the Stock Exchange.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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Mr. Tam Chak Chi, aged 31, is the Financial Controller
of the Group. Mr. Tam is also the Group’s Qualified
Accountant and Company Secretary. Mr. Tam joined
the Group in 2006 and has over 6 years of experience
in auditing, financial management and taxation. He is a
Certified Public Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and a member of the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr.
Tam is responsible for the finance and company secretarial

matters of the Group.

Mr. So Shun Tong, aged 44, is the General Manager of the
Group. Mr. So joined the Group in 1985 and has over 20
years of engineering and manufacturing experience in the
electronics industry. He is responsible for the production

and administration of the factories in PRC.
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Ms. Chan Sze Wan, aged 36, is the Marketing Manager
of the Group. Ms. Chan joined the Group in 1992 and
has over 15 years of sales and marketing experience in
the electronics industry. She is responsible for the sales
and marketing of products to both local and overseas

customers.

Mr. Cheng Yiu Kwan, aged 57, is the Advisor of the Group.
Mr. Cheng joined the Group in 2005 and has over 30 years
of management and marketing experience in the finance
industry. He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in economics
from the International Christian University, Tokyo, and a
Master of Business Administration degree in finance from
the University of British Columbia, Vancouver. Mr. Cheng
is responsible for assisting the sales team in their overall

interactions with major customers.
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The Board is pleased to present the Corporate
Governance Report of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2007.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES
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The Board considers effective corporate governance a
key component in the Group’s sustained development
and believes that good corporate governance practices
are increasingly important for maintaining and promoting
shareholder value and investor confidence. The Board sets
appropriate policies and implements corporate governance
practices appropriate to the conduct and growth of the
Group’s business.

The Company has considered and applied the principles
set out in the “Code on Corporate Governance Practices”
(the “CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). In the opinion
of the Board, the Company has complied with the code
provisions set out in the CG Code, except the code
provisions A.2.1 and A.4.2. The details of the foregoing
deviations are provided below.

The Company periodically reviews its corporate
governance practices to ensure that they comply with the
statutory and regulatory standards and align with the latest
developments.
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business is vested in the Board, which
assumes the responsibility for leadership
and control of the Group and is collectively
responsible for promoting the success of the
Group by directing and supervising its affairs
and overseeing the implementation of plans
to enhance shareholder value. Every director
carries out his/her duty in good faith and in
compliance with the standards of applicable
laws and regulations, and takes decisions
objectively in the interests of the Group and
the shareholders.

All directors have full and timely access to
all relevant information as well as the advice
and services of the Company Secretary, with
a view to ensuring that Board procedures
and all applicable rules and regulations are
followed. The independent non-executive
directors may take independent professional
advice at the Company’s expense in carrying
out their functions, upon making request to
the Board.
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(2 =ZzE=ZHEMK (20 Board Composition

EEgBRETNIES: The Board comprises the following directors:

HITEE Executive directors:

BAEELEE (EFFE Mr. Chow Tak Hung (Chairman of the Board, Chief
77 I A8 3 R Fr Executive Officer and Chairman
ZE 5 & kg of both the Remuneration Committee
BEZEEEE) and the Nomination Committee)

Bzt (BIEE) Ms. Chow Woon Yin (Deputy Chairman)

HEAOEL L Ms. Wong Siu Wah

BRICL T (EFHLLE) Ms. Chau Choi Fa (Managing Director)

BUFHITES Independent non-executive directors:

=3t (FEZLE = Dr. Lau Yue Sun (Member of both the Audlit
RIFWZE & Committee and the Remuneration
2K A) Committes)

ERSEE (BEEZEZ Mr. Yip Tai Him (Chairman of the Audit Committee
ZFER B and Member of both the
ZEERES Remuneration Committee and the
TEEKE) Nomination Committes)

MEEERE (FKEZ R
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Mr. Lam Kwok Cheong  (Member of both the Audit
Committee and the Nomination
Committee)

The list of directors (by category) is also
disclosed in all corporate communications
issued by the Company from time to time.
The biographical details of the directors of the
Company as well as the relationships among
them, if any, are set out under “Directors and
Senior Management Profile” in this annual

report.

The Board has maintained the necessary
balance of skills and experience appropriate
for the business requirements and objectives
of the Group.
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requirements of the Listing Rules relating
to the appointment of a minimum of three
independent non-executive directors with at
least one of whom possessing appropriate
professional qualifications, or accounting
or related financial management expertise.
The Company has received written annual
confirmation from all of its independent
non-executive directors in respect of their
independence pursuant to the requirements
of the Listing Rules. The Company considers
that all of them are independent in accordance
with the independence guidelines set out in
the Listing Rules.

The independent non-executive directors
bring a wide range of business and financial
expertise, experiences and independent
judgement to the Board and they are invited
to serve on the Board Committees of the
Company. Through active participation in
Board meetings, taking the lead in managing
issues involving potential conflict of interests
and serving on Board committees, all
independent non-executive directors make
various contributions to the effective direction
of the Company.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code
stipulates that the roles of Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer should be separate
and should not be performed by the same
individual so that power is not concentrated
in one individual.

Mr. Chow Tak Hung currently holds the
offices of Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company. Mr. Chow is the
founder of the Group and has extensive
experience in the electronics industry. He
has the appropriate standing, management
skills and business acumen that are essential
prerequisites for assuming the two roles. The
Board believes that vesting both roles in Mr.
Chow provides the Group with strong and
consistent leadership and, at the same time,
allows for the continuous effective operations
and development of the Group’s business. As
such, the structure is beneficial to the Group
and the shareholders as a whole.

As other Board members are keeping abreast
of the conduct, business activities and
development of the Group and as the day-
to-day business operations of the Group are
delegated to the management, the Board
considers that the current structure of vesting
the roles of Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer in the same person will not impair the

balance of power and authority.
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4

Appointment and Re-Election of Directors

Each of the executive directors of the
Company is engaged on a service contract
for a fixed term. The current term for Ms.
Chau Choi Fa is 1 year whereas the current
term for other executive directors is 5 years.
All the independent non-executive directors of
the Company have also been appointed for a
specific term, subject to re-election. The term
of office of each independent non-executive

director is 1 year.

The code provision A.4.2 of the CG Code
requires that all directors appointed to fill a
casual vacancy should be subject to election
by shareholders at the first general meeting
after their appointment and that every
director, including those appointed for a
specific term, should be subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every three years.
The Company’s Bye-laws deviates from such
code provision in the following aspects with
the reasons of the deviations/measures taken
to address the deviations specified below:

21
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Appointment and Re-Election of Directors

— continued

(@)

The Bye-laws provides that any new
director appointed by the Board shall
be subject to election by shareholders
of the Company at the Company’s
next following annual general meeting,
instead of the first general meeting,

after appointment.

- The reason for keeping such
Bye-laws provision is to ensure
the Company’s compliance with
paragraph 4(2) of Appendix 3
to the Listing Rules and also to
facilitate the Company’s process
of re-election of directors since
it enables the Company and the
shareholders to consider the re-
election of those new directors
appointed by the Board during
the year and of those directors
retiring by rotation at the same
general meeting.

The Bye-laws has not stated that
directors should be subject to
retirement by rotation at least once
every three years and besides, it
provides that the Chairman of the
Board and/or the Managing Director
shall not be subject to retirement by
rotation.
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Appointment and Re-Election of Directors
- continued

(b) continued

- Notwithstanding the foregoing
Bye-laws provisions, in practice,
Ms. Chau Choi Fa, the Managing
Director of the Company, has
voluntarily submitted herself
for re-election by shareholders
before and will continue to do
so; and Mr. Chow Tak Hung,
the Chairman of the Board, will
also voluntarily submit himself
for re-election by shareholders
in the Company’s annual general
meeting, such that all directors
of the Company are subject to
retirement by rotation at least
once every three years.

The Board will consider in due course
whether amendments on the Company’s Bye-
laws are necessary.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee of the Company
comprises one executive director, namely Mr.
Chow Tak Hung (Chairman of the Committee),
and two independent non-executive directors,
namely Mr. Yip Tai Him and Mr. Lam Kwok
Cheong.

The principal duties of the Nomination
Committee include reviewing the Board
composition, developing and formulating
relevant procedures for nomination
and appointment of directors, making
recommendations to the Board on the
appointment and succession planning
of directors, and assessment of the
independence of the Company’s independent
non-executive directors.
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Appointment and Re-Election of Directors

— continued
Nomination Committee — continued

As set out in the Committee’s Terms of
Reference, the Committee carries out the
process of selecting and recommending
candidates for directorships by making
reference to the skills, experience,
professional knowledge, character, personal
ethics and integrity and time commitments
of such individuals as well as the Company’s
needs and market conditions. An external
recruitment agency may be engaged to carry

out the selection process when necessary.

The Nomination Committee held one meeting
during the year ended 31 December 2007
and the attendance record is set out under
“Directors’ Attendance Records” on page 27.
The Committee performed the following work
during the year:

(a) reviewed the structure, size and
composition of the Board to ensure
that it has a balance of expertise, skills
and experience appropriate for the
requirements of the business of the
Company;

(b) recommended the re-appointment of
Dr. Lau Yue Sun and Mr. Yip Tai Him,
the directors standing for re-election at
the 2007 annual general meeting of the
Company held on 28 May 2007; and

(c) assessed the independence of the
Company’s independent non-executive
directors.
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Induction and Continuing Development for

Directors

Each newly appointed director shall receive
an induction on the first occasion of his/her
appointment, so as to ensure that he/she has
appropriate understanding of the business
and operations of the Company and that he/
she is fully aware of his/her responsibilities
and obligations under the Listing Rules and

relevant regulatory requirements.

The directors are continually updated with
legal and regulatory developments, and the
business and market changes to facilitate
the discharge of their responsibilities.
Professional briefings and development
to directors will be arranged whenever

necessary.

Board Meetings
Board Practices and Conduct of Meetings

Annual meeting schedules and draft agenda
of each meeting are normally made available
to directors in advance.

Notices of regular Board meetings are served
to all directors at least 14 days before the
meetings. For other Board and committee
meetings, reasonable notice is generally
given. Board papers together with all
appropriate, complete and reliable information
are sent to all directors at least 3 days before
each Board meeting or committee meeting
to keep the directors apprised of the latest
developments and financial position of the
Company and to enable them to make
informed decisions. The Board and each
director also have separate and independent
access to the senior management whenever

necessary.
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Board Meetings - continued

Board Practices and Conduct of Meetings —
continued

The Chief Executive Officer,

Director, Qualified Accountant and Company

Managing

Secretary normally attend regular Board
meetings and when necessary, other
Board and committee meetings to advise
on business developments, financial and
accounting matters, statutory compliance,
corporate governance and other major
aspects of the Company.

The Company Secretary is responsible to
take and keep minutes of all Board meetings
and committee meetings. Draft minutes are
normally circulated to directors for comment
within a reasonable time after each meeting
and the final version is open for directors’
inspection.

According to current Board practice, any
material transaction, which involves a conflict
of interests for a substantial shareholder or a
director, will be considered and dealt with by
the Board at a duly convened Board meeting.
Pursuant to the Company’s Bye-laws,
directors are required to abstain from voting
and not to be counted in the quorum at
meetings for approving transactions in which
such directors or any of their associates have
a material interest.
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EEEH Name of Directors

HITES ! Executive directors:
EY S Mr. Chow Tak Hung
Bty Ms. Chow Woon Yin
BOELT Ms. Wong Siu Wah

Ms. Chau Choi Fa

BIFHTES: Independent non-executive
directors:
2FHEL Dr. Lau Yue Sun
L3 & T Mr. Yip Tai Him
MEE %4
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Mr. Lam Kwok Cheong

Board Meetings - continued
Directors’ Attendance Records

During the year ended 31 December 2007,
four regular Board meetings were held at
approximately quarterly intervals for reviewing
and approving the financial and operating
performance, and considering and approving
the overall strategies and policies of the
Company.

The attendance records of each director/
Committee member at the meetings of
the Board,

the Remuneration Committee and the

the Nomination Committee,

Audit Committee during the year ended 31
December 2007 are set out below:

SRLERR/RY

Attendance/Number of Meetings
Exg REZE" FMzEe BENZES
Nomination Remuneration Audit
Board Committee Committee Committee
4/4 1/1 1/1 N/A
4/4 N/A N/A N/A
4/4 N/A N/A N/A
4/4 N/A N/A N/A
4/4 N/A 1/1 2/2
4/4 1/1 1/1 2/2
4/4 1/1 N/A 2/2
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A EEE-EF A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued
(7) BERZZEZESFH (7) Model Code for Securities Transactions
AN BB B4R _E T AR B BT 8% The Company has adopted the Model Code
TRE s ETEITAESE for Securities Transactions by Directors of
TRAFERSG 2 ZETFH)([1Z2 Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set out in
XESTH|]) cfEAERETAN Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its code
UNEEIECE -S> v s i = (| I of conduct regarding directors’ dealings in
the Company’s securities.
KEFTEESREEETEN Specific enquiry has been made of all the
B O ESEHRR BERE directors and the directors have confirmed
E_EE+F+_RB=+— that they have complied with the Model Code
HIEFE  BEB8<TZESTH throughout the year ended 31 December
ZIRTE © 2007.
AR IND FEA Al GRS A The Company has also established written
NAEIEZESF 2 AT EES guidelines on no less exacting terms than
HREREMZEEETESR the Model Code (the “Employees Written
- wlreEmEmEsI([BEEE Guidelines”) for securities transactions by
IS - Mg 2 BEI%IE employees who are likely to be in possession
ETNBRIEAESFR] - of unpublished price-sensitive information of
the Company or its securities.
KANBW A ANBREE W EE No incident of non-compliance of the
SFTEEEMEIESI 2EH - Employees Written Guidelines by the
employees was noted by the Company.
B. EEETZLK B. DELEGATION BY THE BOARD
EEeREBEHYUYAREERMEEE The Board reserves for its decisions all major
FIHRE  BREIAERERFE matters of the Group, including the approval and

BEREE  BREENER AR
ErMEREERS BARS (L
HEARPEMNmERE) BB
BH - BE ZEESFEMHMEK
MR EESRIHA -

monitoring of all policy matters, overall strategies
and development, internal control and risk
management systems, material transactions (in
particular those may involve conflict of interests),
financial information, budgets, appointment
of directors and other significant financial and
operational matters.
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DELEGATION BY THE BOARD - continued
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g2 E88 FWEZESNEX
Z8g UEEAKEREIEZ
=K -MMAZXFLZEECEKTL I
BRERERE - RRNEZRKEA]
EEaEREaE -

EEkeREEETM

The day-to-day management, administration and
operations of the Group are delegated to the senior
management. The delegated functions and work
tasks are periodically reviewed. The Board will
give directions to the senior management as to
their powers of management, and circumstances
where they should report back. Approval has to
be obtained from the Board prior to any decision
making on significant transactions or entering
into any significant commitments on behalf of the
Company.

The senior management has an obligation to supply
the Board and its Committees adequate, complete
and reliable information in a timely manner to enable
them to make informed decisions. The Board and
each director have separate and independent
access to the senior management.

In addition, the Board has established 3
Committees, namely the Nomination Committee, the
Remuneration Committee and the Audit Committee,
for overseeing particular aspects of the Group’s
affairs. All these Committees are established
with defined written terms of reference which are
available to shareholders upon request.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

ARBEHIELERNRBEHER - K
HEAEEBEENSREREZ
FHHRR BE_TTLF+_H
=t HLEFE BREARAES
ZF BN M RRMFE -
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The Company has established a formal and
transparent procedure for formulating policies
on remuneration of the directors and senior
management of the Group. Details of the
remuneration of each director of the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2007 are set out in
note 11 to the financial statements.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT - continued

FNEES

HNEEeRE—ZWMITES A
BEErE (ZEESERE) EME
BN IEHITESE BBIFHE LR

W

BesTZREBRMAESTK
T%_&%TEEZ g BN SR B 2R B
FMEARNESTSRHEEEER -
HITAEARRARM M RA
RIBRESHIEF  UEREEH
HEMBEALHRESERE
HAGZHM BREHFMNK2E R
AL RARE ZRBARTS
B RERTAERE -

ANEBERBFABEREREE A
NERYBIE YRAHFMEESREM
HEEERUHEEE-

HE_TEZE+F+-_AF=+—H
HFE - FHEESRTT —RE
FEONBBRASEEZ HEEE

B - REFNAESARMITES
REaRERE 2 FEIELL - HER
BENFE27TE[ESHF L] —
Bf e

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises one
executive director, namely Mr. Chow Tak Hung
(Chairman of the Committee) and two independent
non-executive directors, namely Dr. Lau Yue Sun
and Mr. Yip Tai Him.

The primary functions of the Committee include
making recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration policy and structure and remuneration
packages of directors and senior management.
It is also responsible for establishing transparent
procedures for developing such remuneration policy
and structure to ensure that no director or any of
his/her associates will participate in deciding his/
her own remuneration, which remuneration will be
determined by reference to the performance of
the individual and the Company as well as market
practice and conditions.

The Human Resources Department is responsible
for collection and administration of the human
resources data and making recommendations to the
Remuneration Committee for consideration.

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting
during the year ended 31 December 2007 for
reviewing generally the remuneration policy and
structure of the Group, and the remuneration
packages as well as the annual bonuses of the
executive directors and the senior management.
The attendance record is set out under “Directors’
Attendance Records” on page 27.
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Directors’ Responsibilities for Financial

Reporting

The Board is responsible for presenting
a balanced, clear and understandable
assessment of annual and interim reports,
price-sensitive announcements and other
disclosures required under the Listing Rules
and other regulatory requirements. The
directors acknowledge their responsibility
for preparing the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 December
2007.

The senior management provides explanation
and information to the Board so as to enable
the Board to make an informed assessment
of the financial information and position of the
Group put to the Board for approval.

There are no material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue

as a going concern.

Internal Controls

The Board has overall responsibility for the
internal control system of the Company. The
Board is also responsible for maintaining an
adequate internal control system to safeguard
the interests of the shareholders and the
assets of the Company and, with the support
of the Audit Committee,

effectiveness of such system on an annual

reviewing the

basis.
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3)

Internal Controls - continued

The Board has conducted an annual review
of the effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2007. The senior management
reviews and evaluates the control process
and monitors any risk factors on a regular
basis and reports to the Board and the Audit
Committee on any findings and measures to
address the variances and identified risks.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three
independent non-executive directors, namely
Mr. Yip Tai Him (Chairman of the Committee
who possesses the appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related
financial management expertise as required
by the Listing Rules), Dr. Lau Yue Sun and Mr.
Lam Kwok Cheong. None of the members of
the Audit Committee is a former partner of
the Company’s existing external auditors.

The main duties of the Committee include
review of the financial information of the
Group, review of the relationship with and
the terms of appointment of the external
auditors, and review of the Group’s financial
reporting system, internal control system,
risk management system and associated

procedures.
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Audit Committee - continued

The Audit Committee held two meetings

during the year ended 31 December 2007.

The attendance records are set out under

“Directors’ Attendance Records” on page 27.

The Committee performed the following work

during the year:

(@)

reviewed with the independent auditors
the Group’s annual audited financial
statements for the year ended 31
December 2006, and reviewed the
unaudited interim financial statements
for the six months ended 30 June
2007, with recommendations made to
the Board for approval;

reviewed the changes in accounting
standards and assessed their potential
impacts on the Group’s financial
statements;

reviewed the Group’s internal control
system and related matters; and

considered and made recommendations
on the re-appointment of the external

auditors and their terms of engagement.
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(4) External Auditors and Auditors’

Remuneration

The statement of the external auditors of the
Company about their reporting responsibilities
on the financial statements is set out in the
“Independent Auditors’ Report” on pages 46
to 48.

The remuneration paid to the Company’s
auditors, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, in
respect of audit services and non-audit
services for the year ended 31 December
2007 is set out below:

& A
Type of services provided by the Amount of fees
external auditors

FHAET

(HK$’000)

Audit services 985
Non-audit services: taxation services

and analyses 480

Total 1,465
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COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS
AND INVESTORS
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The Company believes that effective communication
with shareholders is essential for enhancing
investor relations and investors’ understanding of
the Group’s business performance and strategies.
The Group also recognizes the importance of
transparency and timely disclosure of corporate
information, which enables shareholders and

investors to make the best investment decision.

Shareholders’ meetings provide an opportunity
for communication between the Board and the
shareholders. The Chairman of the Board as well
as the Chairmen of the Nomination Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee or,
in their absence, other members of the respective
Committees normally attend shareholders’ meetings
of the Company to answer shareholders’ questions.
During the year ended 31 December 2007, the
Company held one shareholders’ meeting, which is
the annual general meeting held on 28 May 2007.
All members of the Board were present at this
meeting to address to shareholders’ enquiries.

As a channel to promote effective communication,
the Group maintains a website where information
on the Company’s announcements, business
developments and operations, financial information
and other information are posted. Shareholders and
investors may write directly to the Company at its
principal place of business in Hong Kong for any
inquiries.
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To safeguard the shareholders’ interests and rights,
separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’
meetings on each substantial issue, including the
election of individual directors.

The rights of shareholders and the procedures for
demanding a poll on resolutions at shareholders’
meetings are contained in the Bye-laws of the
Company. Details of such rights to demand a poll
are included in all circulars sent to shareholders
and will be explained during the proceedings of
meetings.

Where poll voting is conducted at a shareholders’
meeting, the poll voting results will be published
on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the
Company after the meeting.

— & Z + & 4 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007



EFEgEMREREHE_TTLF+ A
ST HLEFEZEFEREREEZ
A M IEmEK -

K F £ & B PR 2 7 WING LEE HOLDINGS LIMITED

E 5 8 8 &
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The directors present their report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

ARRBDHREEBR AR AT EWB R
R EBHN AWM B HRRMESI2 -

EERKRE

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
The activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 32 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

AEEE#HE _TTLtF+_A=+—H
IFFEZEERNFI9BFESWRERA -

ARRABRAFRERBRREIK KA+ H
BEER1.8EII -EFEZH I RARE
BA3.0B ARG RN EEBKRBF X
LHER HAFE - RRITKES
AR B M IEIR & WA F 2 R
BZEEE - PAFEMETIRZKER
BMENGRE P BRRME IS -

N

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2007 are set out in the consolidated income statement on
page 49.

An interim dividend of HK1.8 cents per share was
declared and paid to the shareholders during the year.
A final dividend of HK3.0 cents per share proposed by
the directors is subject to approval by the shareholders
in the forthcoming annual general meeting. Shareholders
will also be given the option to receive their dividend in
the form of scrip rather than cash. The total dividends
declared in respect of the year are set out in note 13 to
the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

RAFE ARBBEBEEBAEIZAAN
BRAF (MM BEEARATET
By BRAFBEHNEE VB HmERME
26°-BEERAR HRARA ZM TR
BREEFEZTELETESE  HED
RIEMARB 2 EREEFE -
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During the year, the Company repurchased certain of its
own shares through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”), details of which are set
out in note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.
The directors considered that, as the Company’s shares
were trading at a discount to the net asset value per
share, the repurchases would increase the net asset value
per share of the Company.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

RZEZEEF+_A=+—H ' &x2AH
A 5 R 7 & B IS A & #42 24,930,000
BT (ZZEZRNF 24,600,000 1) &
1R % R 15,454,000 8 7L (ZTBZE /N F
14,948,000 /B JT) °
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As at 31 December 2007, the Company’s reserves
available for distribution consisted of contributed surplus
of HK$24,930,000 (2006: HK$24,600,000) and retained
profits of HK$15,454,000 (2006: HK$14,948,000).

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus account of the Company is
available for distribution. However, the Company cannot
declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of
contributed surplus if:

(@) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay
its liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby
be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its

issued share capital and share premium accounts.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

RARFE » NEB LK A78,617,00075
TTWBREME KXEBRAFE 2L
EYESHFBHNGEE T REM T
15 ©

W% - BERSRE

During the year, the Group acquired investment properties
at a cost of HK$78,617,000. Details of the movements in
investment properties of the Group during the year are set
out in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

RAFE - A& B IRK A 62,962,000 #
TTEME - BB REE - AEEYE -
BEEEEZESFBHNGEE MR
RKMTEE16 °

During the year, the Group acquired property, plant and
equipment at a cost of HK$62,962,000. Details of the
movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in note 16 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS
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The directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Chow Tak Hung (Chairman)

Ms. Chow Woon Yin (Deputy Chairman)
Ms. Wong Siu Wah

Ms. Chau Choi Fa (Managing Director)

Independent non-executive directors:
Dr. Lau Yue Sun

Mr. Yip Tai Him

Mr. Lam Kwok Cheong

In accordance with Clauses 86 and 87 of the Company’s
Bye-laws, Mr. Chow Tak Hung, Ms. Chau Choi Fa and
Mr. Lam Kwok Cheong retire and being eligible, offer

themselves for re-election.

Each of Mr. Chow Tak Hung, Ms. Chow Woon Yin and Ms.
Wong Siu Wah has entered into a service contract with the
Group for a term of five years commencing on 1 October
2003. Pursuant to these service contracts and apart from
the bonus referred to below, Mr. Chow Tak Hung, Ms.
Chow Woon Yin and Ms. Wong Siu Wah will each be
entitled to a fixed annual remuneration of HK$840,000
(subject to annual review). The terms of each of these
service contracts provide that if the Company terminates
the contract before 30 September 2008, without cause,
then the Company shall be liable to pay HK$5 million to
such an executive director.
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Ms. Chau Choi Fa entered into a service contract with
the Company for a term of one year commencing on
30 September 2007. Ms. Chau Choi Fa is the wife of
Mr. Chow Tak Hung and the sister-in-law of Ms. Chow
Woon Yin. Pursuant to the service contract, Ms. Chau
Choi Fa shall be entitled to a fixed annual remuneration
of HK$840,000. The terms of the service contract also
provide that if the Company terminates the contract before
29 September 2008, without cause, then the Company
shall be liable to pay HK$840,000 to her.

The terms of each of the above service contracts provide
that the executive directors may be entitled to discretionary
bonuses which are conditional upon the consolidated
profit after taxation and minority interests of the Group for
a particular financial year (the “Profit”) exceeding HK$20
million provided that in the event that a bonus is paid,
such bonus when aggregate with all bonuses paid to all
the directors of the Company shall not exceed five per
cent of the Profit.

Further, they provide that in case an executive director
is, for example, incapacitated or prevented by reason of
ill health,
thereunder for a period of or periods aggregating ninety

injury or accident from performing his duties

days in the preceding twelve months, the Company May
pursuant to the terms of each service contract, terminate
the respective service contract with three months’ notice
and without paying the HK$5 million or HK$840,000 fees
referred to above. An executive director may terminate his
respective contract by serving to the Company a written
notice of not less than three months prior to the effective
date of the termination.
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DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS - continued

ARBZBUBIFATEFCEHAR
RAMYZREE EHBE _ZTLFHA
“tTNBEER—F  ARAHBILIEHR
TEEAEBAARIIN—HTBEREL=(E
AzZERBAEILBERBEME-

R EXFEEEI  BHREEKRRESF
AREeLBERSEZEETMEELAQFL
HEEMMKE QR ZERALEBEED
HECEEMERIN TAR —FAKIE
ZRIFER -

EERFTETHRAERE S 2ER

Each of the independent non-executive directors of the
Company has entered into a letter of appointment with
the Company and is appointed for a term of one year
commencing on 28 May 2007 and either of the Company
or an independent non-executive director may terminate
the appointment at any time by giving the other party at
least three months’ notice in writing.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors being
proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
IN SECURITIES

BRI ESEN RZETZEF+=
A=+—H ARAASESRETETHK
ANEBENRARSHEFEMEE AT (E
ERBFHFRBAEKRAMAXVIE) 2 &1H - 4H
RN RESFHEEREE %&Hﬁfﬂ%
1§|JXV*B%7&8’\* = IR NN i
RErz#EmMAR (BIERIEE %%&Hﬁi%
{I%WIJ%344&345 5 BERKIEERKE
EHB 2R RAE) BB LT A A
EEif ﬁm%x%mﬁ/&#ﬁlb,\%u%ﬁ
BoEmRKAR SBEBEFHFRHAERK
1§IJ%3521|K2,\$MAZKK%¢ a0 fit =
mMOKBIT o
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Save as disclosed below, as at 31 December 2007, none
of the directors and chief executive had any interest
or short position in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which would be required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8
of Part XV of the SFO (including the interests and short
positions which they would be deemed to taken to
have under Sections 344 and 345 of the SFO) or which
would be required to be disclosed pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies contained in the register referred therein
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
IN SECURITIES - continued

RARRFGREEO.L0E T & B Z 4

Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.50 each of the

B Company:
HARATEE
BIIRA
ENY 4 NEER BRA7 4 & ZBEDH
Percentage
of the
Total  Company’s
Family Corporate number issued
-t Name of director interest interest of shares share capital
Bk EE (Hita) Mr. Chow Tak Hung (note a) - 205,027,194 205,027,194 58.84%
AR (Hitb) Ms. Chau Choi Fa (note b) 205,027,194 - 205,027,194 58.84%

izt

(a)

BEErE ARFERITRELEL
+ 4 Bl 73 Bright Asia Holdings Limited
OB ITRA60% « 20% K 20% 2 & 7%
# & A ° Bright Asia Holdings Limited
B A AN AF 205,027,194 % L@EAZ o

Bk E D ERER T2 LK W
HEARETE LB AR LT 2R
Pt 2 -

BRESHEESERONES 2

& R

Notes:

(a) Mr. Chow Tak Hung, Ms. Chow Woon Yin and Ms. Wong
Siu Wah are beneficial owners of 60%, 20% and 20%
respectively of the issued share capital of Bright Asia
Holdings Limited, which beneficially owns 205,027,194
ordinary shares of the Company.

(b) Mr. Chow Tak Hung is the husband of Ms. Chau Choi
Fa whose personal interests are therefore also the family
interests of Ms. Chau Choi Fa.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND DIRECTORS’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

AKARBERESEFBTHN AP BER
KM FE27

RARFEE AR 7 EREERE S
BOEABRE - LI R_TFTL£F
TZA=1+—H BREFSHETLE
EROIOENGREIA: T g

Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme are set
out in note 27 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, no share options were granted under
the share option scheme by the Company. In addition, as
of 31 December 2007, there were no outstanding share

options under the share option scheme.
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FERR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
BT ZEEIN R2ZFEZEAF+ = Save as disclosed below, as at 31 December 2007, none

A=+—H EFHETBTHAEHT
MAEBEREAM A TR R R D A8
B8 B 10 7R B IR 1B 8 5 R R E & D1 5B XV
BE2RIDEZIGRXBERARBREZ
R SORA - W AR R REIS
AN EAEEEMEMKE QR ZRR
ANE ERBZEMMBERBRAZEE10%
A T EEEEEAER -

RARFGREEOLOETLZ HEBARZ
e

T

Name of shareholder

Bright Asia Holdings
Limited (#7:2)

Bright Asia Holdings
Limited (note)

Hrar o FEfEESE AMELETRELEL
=4 Bl 73 Bright Asia Holdings Limited
B ITIRAN60% * 20% K& 20% 2 & &
WA A

EENaNP2ERESR

of the directors or chief executive are aware of any other
person who had an interest or short position in the shares
or the underlying shares of the Company which would fall
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or, who is, directly
or indirectly, interested in ten per cent, or more of the
nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights
to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any
other member of the Group.

Long position in ordinary shares of HK$0.50 each of the

Company:

EARAT
BEITRAE
% FrisiR 6 8B 2B
Percentage of
the Company’s
Number of issued
Capacity shares held share capital
Beneficial 205,027,194 58.84%

owner

ERHEAA
Note: Mr. Chow Tak Hung, Ms. Chow Woon Yin and Ms. Wong

Siu Wah are beneficial owners of 60%, 20% and 20%
respectively of the issued share capital of Bright Asia
Holdings Limited.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

ARAF - EEBR AR SKHB AR SEZ
HITYURAFEERDAFEXER A
FEECAKBEEEMARRESTEEF
BEEAER (BEWmEEIMEE) 2EX
BH e

— = F + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

No contract of significance, to which the Company, its
holding company or subsidiaries was a party and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.
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FEEFEFRHEER

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

RAFE AEELAREPEBEZHEE
HAERMAKRE ZIHERTFELN26.75%
MAKREZRATEFPEE ZHEREHET
#6.92% °

RAFE XXEBRAKRKHENEWNLZ
RESeHEARAEE 2 RKBAREY
62.25% - 1 AN & B £ K 4 FE 7 FE 1h 2 BR
HE BB H AR 49 34.35% ©

FEFEAREZBEALTREMNRES
FRAZEA AN RBE HEITARAS% A EfEa
ZERBERNAEBARNTEFHHEERE
Z BRI A T R s o

N BUR

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the
Group’s five largest customers comprised approximately
26.75% of the Group’s total sales while the sales
attributable to the Group’s largest customer was
approximately 6.92% of the Group’s total sales.

During the year, the aggregate purchases attributable to
the Group’s five largest suppliers comprised approximately
62.25% of the Group’s total purchases while the
purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier was
approximately 34.35% of the Group’s total purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders,
which to the knowledge of the directors own more than
5% of the Company’s issued share capital, had any
interest in the share capital of the five largest customers or
suppliers of the Group.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

AEBZEEFHNRRITBHFHEZES
RIBREZINE EEREDMHIE -

ARAREZZHME D HEFWMEZESKS
ERRAZRERE BEARRREAE
Bz miGRaA BT mERE -

RARERA—HBERESIERHE
SEREEREE B ZFEZFE
BRI G HmR M FE27 -

BrLBEERE

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is
set up by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of
their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are
decided by the Remuneration Committee, having regard to
the Company’s operating results, individual performance

and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of the
scheme are set out in note 27 to the consolidated financial

statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

ARBZz AR BRELZRZLESR
BELEER G REARRLA
R PIRERARREBEEHNND -

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro
rata basis to existing shareholders.

— & Z + & 4 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007



BYFHTES 2B

K F £ & B PR 2 7 WING LEE HOLDINGS LIMITED

E 5 8 8 &
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

ARRAFEWRBIIFATEFTRIER
T EmRAIEIIBGRZREERZE L
MEEERE - ARRRRFABIBILIE
MITESFHRBIAL -

EHRNRERE

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive directors, an annual confirmation of the
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules
on the Stock Exchange. The Company considers all of the
independent non-executive directors are independent.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

ARBREBEEZE_ZEZE+F+_A=+—
HEFEHEERFZHLAZRIFTRE -

18 Bt

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 31 December 2007.

DONATIONS

AEBRAFEEDEES B
261,000/ 7T °

&

o

A 4
X

HERARSEIE

During the year, the Group made charitable and other
donations amounting to HK$261,000.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

ZIN MREERRBEAZERFRFS
BN R A M mM TS -

T

=% B A

Details of significant events occurring after the balance
sheet date are set out in note 31 to the consolidated

financial statements.

AUDITORS

BR_EE=F+A-HE_TTNFA
A=+ B8 HB L xk& A0 EE AT
RRABZIZBENI  EHeERT S
ETEITIBEZFRAREZEE - AR
AR RBFAE LIE2 —HERRK
ERARNRBZHBEN ZRFER -

EFEgRE

—EEN\FMA+NAHR
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Except for the period from 1 October 2003 to 30
September 2004,
acted as auditors of the Company, Messrs. Deloitte

in which Messrs. Ernst & Young, who
Touche Tohmatsu have acted as auditors of the Company
for the past three years. A resolution will be submitted to

the annual general meeting to re-appoint them as auditors.

On behalf of the Board

CHOW TAK HUNG
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong
18 April 2008
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Deloitte.
=2

BOKREZERBERRQ A
EEER

(RERZZME L HERA])

AAZERED (AT B IE®RM]) B FZ5#H
MEAIE 122 BKFIERBR A E (AT
HEIEARD EEMNBAR (L TAEHE
(BB NGEEUBHRE WKV
WMEBENR=_ZEZTLF+=-_A=+—H
MaEeaEERBERREEZBILEEED
Heakak HERREHRNEER
ERER URFESHEREIMELRH
B 5 AR R o

ESNGEUBHRRAEXKENEE

TO THE MEMBERS OF
WING LEE HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Wing Lee Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
set out on pages 49 to 122, which comprise the
consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2007,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ERARESARARBEELESHNAS
BT EMBRELENRFE(RAIE
B 2 3% 58 45 7E A ) N B B 1 R S 51 7R
ZERAVBEHRR - EEEBERE
B MRS M EEm AT R
RAEMBHmAMEENAIES - AELKR
BRI FEHNKFFHERME
BHMERERRL  EENERBEDN
SETBRE REBEEBERATEFHAENES
fhat°

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in
the circumstances.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

RPN EEEREBERMANEZYZFLR
BB HRFEER - R REER
RAREQNAESFOMK  BERR ER
—fEE ) Mmam$l WA SEAEM B A -
BAAL AR ARE 2 AT HEHE M A
TAHREEAEFIEZETMAE T - KM
EREZESMASHEMOET LR
HERETER  ELERNEZREMET
EiRRE WRERATER  UAE
MERBYBERRESFAEMNEKNE
AR R

N

BERSRATREF ABERE BERE B 5
BERAMBSBENMBEEERNEZRE -
FT 3% TE 812 Fr BUR 7O 42 3D &9 # & - 2
RAGEEANEGFFRERMEBLES
MR FAERNERR AR - £
APl R F R B A BAD B B B A% A A
el R EE M AT HmARE M ERE
HERRIES  ARFEENEZRE
Fr - B0 3F 73 ¥ X A) A9 A9 BB 12 1 B9 3K RE
BRBR - BERNEBREFEZEEMRA
SRR EEMERAERN S A
ETHAEME  ARFESRAEVBHEHRERD
BEymoA -

HMIHEE RPMESHEZREBT
RMEE A RRMANERERIREER -
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Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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OPINION

BPRBR ZEFEAVBRRERES
AMBHREENEEMRAFRR EE
ER —_TTEF+_A=1t—"B0OHK
RN EEBEEHEZA EFEONER
RengE LERBREFB(RAGID) Z
WEREZBES -

Y e BEMRADEFHANT
BE AT

B
—FEENFHA+NH

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group
as at 31 December 2007 and of the Group’s profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

18 April 2008
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Turnover
Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Other income, gains and losses

Selling and distribution costs

Administrative expenses

Gain (loss) arising from fair value
changes of investment properties

Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year/period

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Minority interests

Dividends

Earnings per share
— Basic

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

i3
Notes

10

13

14

—E2ELF —ZTTRF
—A—B=% +A—H=Z
—B2TtE  —FTAF
+ZA=+—-HB +=ZA=+—8H
1.1.2007 1.10.2005
to to
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
394,334 411,738
(296,114) (287,124)
98,220 124,614
18,882 22,628
(12,276) (11,496)
(51,558) (61,009)
41,802 (1,378)
(4,543) (2,648)
90,527 70,711
(5,773) 4,152
84,754 74,863
85,254 74,900
(500) (87)
84,754 74,863
9,907 21,110
23.65 cents 20.04 cents
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50

Non-current assets

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Prepaid lease payments

Available-for-sale investments

Deferred tax assets

Deposit paid for acquisition of
property, plant and equipment

Deposit paid for acquisition of

investment property

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables

Available-for-sale investments

Investments held for trading

Fixed deposits with original
maturity more than three
months

Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Dividend payable
Taxation payable

Bank loans due

within one year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

20
21
18
22

23
23

24

25

R_ZB+F+_A=+—H

Al

t 31 December 2007

—EELF —ETRF
2007 2006
FET FAET

HK$’000 HK$’000
131,895 129,976
162,228 110,313
13,262 12,140
157,068 168,669
462 518
15,708 =
3,002 =
483,625 421,616
48,865 17,134
88,857 78,618
- 7,836
44,399 42,499
17,726 =
95,140 78,393
294,987 224,480
56,332 59,779
4 6,347
10,389 9,356
51,993 27,835
118,718 103,317
176,269 121,163
659,894 542,779
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K &l £ & 5 R 2 7 WING LEE HOLDINGS LIMITED

= 5 & E & B X
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

—EELF —EERF
2007 2006
k23 FET FETT
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Non-current liabilities
Bank loans due
after one year 25 68,455 14,859
Deferred tax liabilities 19 3,283 1,698
71,738 16,557
Net assets 588,156 526,222
Capital and reserves
Share capital 26 174,229 186,540
Reserves 412,006 337,530
Equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company 586,235 524,070
Minority interests 1,921 2,152
Total equity 588,156 526,222

The consolidated financial statements on pages 49 to 122
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 18 April 2008 and are signed on behalf of the

Board by:

BEE JEap ks
CHOW TAK HUNG CHOW WOON YIN
F/E BIEE

CHAIRMAN DEPUTY CHAIRMAN

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ARARESE AR
Attributable to the equity holders of the Company
Rt REEM HEEE =eNElE SHRR
ke EER KRG fitte fits ERfE i REEA ) i At
Investment PRC Capital
Share Share  Special revaluation statutory Translation redemption  Retained Minority

capital premium  reserve  reserve  reseve  reserve  reserve profits Total interests Total
AT Thr  FEr  TEr  TEr TEr  FAn TEr TEr TR L
HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS000 HKB000 HKB'000 HKB'000 HKS'000 HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

RZEZRE+R-H At 1 October 2005 93435 76,758 51,545 - 3,835 - - 243760 469,333 - 469,333
A HEREATE Fair value changes on

3 available-for-sale investments = = - (3124 = = = - (3124 - (3124
BERIEBEEZ Exchange differences arising

EXER from translation of foreign

operations - - - - - 4111 - - 411 84 4,195

EERNERNER Net income recognised directly

HEEE in equity - - - (312 -4 - - 987 8 1,071
A Proft for the period - - - - - - - M40 TAN0 @) 7486
HE Release upon disposal of

HERERER avallable-for-sale nvestment - - - 378 - - - - 378 - 378
AHEERT (%) Total recognised (expense)

hentcr| income for the period = = = (2,746) = 411 - 74900 76,265 47 76,312
ENZSERERERS 2005 final dvidend paid - - - - - - - {02iy (10279 - 1027
ik Bonus issue of shares 93,435 - (50000 - - - - (43.43) - - -
WELADERE Capital contributions by minority

i shareholder of a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - 2105 2105
BHZZ3 551 2006 firstinterim

RS diidend peid - - - - - - o485 (4485 - )
BER=ZTEAEFECR 2006 second interim dividend

R declared - - - - - - - M) 6D X
BERHERR Repurchase and cancellation

of shares (330) - - - - om0 Wy @y —

gk Transfers - - - - 739 - - (739) - - -
RZZFZRETZA=T—H  At1 December 2006 186540 76,758 1545  (2746) 4574 4111 330 250958 54070 2152 526222
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BEERHEEL
EXZR

EREARR?
K58
FEREH (68
peAsRERES
2

FEREED (B)
Wt

BR=EE FRERE
BRNZZRLER RS

BE Rk

REELET_A=t-F

At 1 January 2007

Fair value changes on
available-for-sale investments

Exchange differences arising
from translation of foreign
operations

Net income recognised directly
in equity

Profit (loss) for the year

Release upon disposal of
avallable-for-sale investment

Total recognised (expense)
income for the year

2006 final dividend paid

2007 interim dividend paid

Repurchase and cancellation
of shares

At 31 December 2007

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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IPAN
= A

\\\\\\\

g i
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ARARESE AR
Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

kit REEME HEEE EUNEl SHRR

ke EER KRR it fife  EXRE fife  REER &t s &t
Investment PRC Capital

Share Share  Special revaluation statutory Translation redemption Retained Minority
capital premium  reserve  reserve  reseve  reserve  reserve profits Total interests Total
ér  TEr TR TR TEr  TEr FEr TEr TEn TEr TEn
HKS000  HK$000  HK$000  HKB'000 HKS000  HKS000  HK$000 HKS000 HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
186,540 76,758 1,545 2746) 4574 4111 330 262958 524,070 2152 526,222
= = = (107) = = = - (107) - (107)
- - - - - 7,367 - - 7,367 269 7,636
- - - (107) - 7,367 - - 7,260 269 7,529
- - - - - - - 852654 85264 (600) 84,754
- = - (390) - - - = (390) = (390)
- - - (497) - 7,367 - 85254 92124 (231) 91,893
- - - - - - - (3551)  (3,551) - (3551)
- - - - - - - (635  (6,356) - (6356)
(12,311) - - - - - 12311 (20052  (20,062) - (20,052
174229 76,758 1,545 (3243 4574 11478 12641 308263 586,235 1,921 588,156
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
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HE-RIBEEHEB(BREEERE
ERBIR:mE) - AERBIESTH
Dk - ZERFBZBERITBATENEB D
RZESERNBERETENEB AR ZK
MEAH - AERBEBAIRARBRAERESF
BER (A KA ERENEETHAS
MEER - CEBERESNEBERL
BOTARARBEXTBEMBARGZEN
ER-BEIRm TARTENE QT
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The special reserve arose pursuant to a group
reorganisation in 1997 being the difference of the nominal
amount of the share capital issued by the Company
in exchange for the shares of the subsidiaries and the
nominal amount of the share capital of the subsidiaries
acquired and capital reduction in 2003. It was applied for
the bonus issue by way of capitalisation of the reserve in
2005 and 2006.

As stipulated by the relevant laws and regulations for
foreign investment enterprises in Mainland China (the
“PRC”), the PRC subsidiaries are required to maintain a
statutory reserve fund, comprising enterprise expansion
fund and staff welfare fund. Statutory reserve fund are
non-distributable. Appropriations to such reserves are
made out of net profit after taxation annually of the PRC
subsidiaries at the discretion of its board of directors. The
statutory reserve fund can be used to make up prior year
losses, if any, and can be applied to convert into capital
by means of capitalisation issue. The enterprise expansion
fund is used for expanding the capital base of the PRC
subsidiaries by means of capitalisation issue. The staff
welfare funds which is used for the welfare of the staff
and workers of the PRC subsidiaries is of a capital nature.
However, the staff welfare fund is no longer required by
relevant laws and regulations effective after 2006. The
balance of this fund has been transferred to statutory
reserve fund.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:

Interest income

Interest expenses

Dividend income

Amortisation of prepaid lease payments

Depreciation

(Reversal of) allowance for inventories

Allowance for (reversal of allowance) bad
and doubtful debts

(Gain) loss arising from fair value changes
of investment properties

Gain arising from fair value changes of
investments held for trading

Gain on disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Loss on disposal of held-to-maturity debt
investments

Loss on disposal of available-for-sale
investments

Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital

(Increase) decrease in inventories

(Increase) decrease in trade and other
receivables

Decrease in investment held for trading

(Decrease) increase in trade and other
payables

Net cash from operations
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid
PRC income tax paid

Net cash from operating activities

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

“EELE “ZTRE
-B—HZ +A-HZ
i 328 of -3 “TERE
+=B=+-H T=E==1E
1.1.2007 1.10.2005
to to
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
FAT FETL
HK$°000 HK$000
90,527 70,711
(11,742) (13,337)
4,543 2,648
(2,046) (1,973)
292 120
18,485 17,182
(9,621) 5,812
100 (6,090)
(41,802) 1,378
(4,308) (5,926)
(30) =
- 222
350 378
44,748 71,125
(22,110) 932
(10,310) 3,681
2,408 =
(3,447) 10,572
11,289 86,310
(544) (1,181)
(2,555) 27)
8,190 85,102
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Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Addition of prepaid lease payments
Purchase of investment properties
Purchase of available-for-sale investments
Proceeds from redemption of
held-to-maturity debt investments
Interest received
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale
investments
Dividend received
Decrease (increase) in time deposits with
original maturity more than three months
Deposit paid for acquisition of investment property
Deposit paid for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of investment properties
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

New bank loans raised

Contribution from minority shareholder of subsidiary
Repayment of bank loans

Dividend paid

Interest paid

Repurchase of shares

Repayment of obligations under finance leases

Net cash from (used in) financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year/period
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year/period

Analysis of the balances of cash and cash

equivalents Bank balances and cash

HE_ZTTHF+-_A=+—"HAILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

g3 “TTRE
—-A—-HZ% +H—RZ
g3 “TERF
+=ZA=+t-B +=ZA=t+-8
1.1.2007 1.10.2005
to to
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
FiET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
(62,962) (68,792)
(822) =
(78,617) (56,925)
(12,727) (12,701)

- 8,507

11,742 16,050
31,317 19,923
2,046 533
(17,726) 9,886
(3,002) =
(15,708) =
118,500 =

30 =
(27,929) (83,519)
130,000 36,000

- 2,105

(52,246) (28,862)
(16,250) (14,763)
(4,543) (2,648)
(20,052) (418)

- (264)

36,909 (8,850)
17,170 (7,267)
78,393 82,768
(423) 2,892
95,140 78,393
95,140 78,393
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The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as
an exempted company with limited liability. Its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its ultimate
holding company is Bright Asia Holdings Limited,
a company which was incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands. The addresses of the registered office
and principal place of business of the Company are
disclosed in the corporate information of the annual
report.

The Company is an investment holding company.
The principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out
in note 32.

The financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollar, which is the functional currency of the
Company.

The consolidated financial statements for the prior
period cover the fifteen month period ended 31
December 2006. The corresponding amounts
shown for the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of changes in equity,
consolidated cash flow statement and related
notes cover a twelve month period from 1 January
2007 to 31 December 2007 and therefore may
not be comparable with amounts shown for the
prior period. The period covered by the 2006
consolidated financial statements is greater than
12 months because the directors of the Company
determined to bring the year end date in line with
that of the Group’s other subsidiaries, with a view
to enhance the efficiency and effectiveness in
preparation of the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)
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In the current year, the Group has applied, for the
first time, the following new Standard, Amendment
to Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”)
and Interpretations (“HK(IFRIC) — Int”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(collectively referred to as “new HKFRSs”), which
are effective for the Group’s financial year beginning
1 January 2007.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)  Capital disclosures

HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures

HK(IFRIC) - Int 7 Applying the restatement approach

under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting
in Hyperinflationary Economies

HK(IFRIC) - Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC) - Int 9 Reassessment of embedded
derivatives

HK(IFRIC) - Int 10 Interim financial reporting and

impairment

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material
effect on how the results and financial position for
the current or prior accounting periods have been
prepared and presented. Accordingly, no prior
period adjustment has been required.

The Group has applied the disclosure requirements
under HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7
retrospectively. Certain information presented in
prior year under the requirements of HKAS 32
has been removed and the relevant comparative
information based on the requirements of HKAS 1
(Amendment) and HKFRS 7 has been presented for
the first time in the current year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. ERAFEREEITEEMBRE 2.
ZA(TEBMBREE ] -&

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) — continued

AEBWERFEAD B|MIE
RAERZ TP 18 M A& (& 7T 2 8

The Group has not early applied the following new
and revised Standards or INTs that have been

R o issued but are not yet effective.

BB ELE1E HERRZ2H HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of financial statements'
CLEHD

ERSERE 235 BERK HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing costs'

(&1E3T)

ERSHERE27HR SKAREN HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and separate financial
(#&1E3T) B ImEK? statements?

BRI BREEL BRI HKFRS 2 (Amendment)  Vesting conditions and cancellations'
£ 2% (1537T)

BAY B HREER A B2 HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business combinations?
£ 35 (KEF])

BEIERE TS E HKFRS 8 Operating segments’

ZER 5 85%

E5 (BRI HKRE FEMBHREED HK(IFRIC) - Int 11 HKFRS 2: Group and treasury share
ZBZEg) Fo% KEK transactions?

—-2EZE1R EEBRHR S

&5 (BRGKEREs RESHTFLH HK(IFRIC) - Int 12 Service concession arranagements®
ZEBZE9)

—RBE12%

E5 (BRGHKRE BEEHRES HK(IFRIC) - Int 13 Customer loyalty programmes®
ZBZEg)

-REF13%

EE(ARTBRE FESTER HK(FRIC) - Int 14 HKAS 19 - The limit on a defined
ZEZE®) F195-RE benefit asset, minimum funding
—REF145% BRHEEZRH requirements and their interaction’

ZRESERKK
KEZBEFE
T RZEFTNF—H B ZERA ' Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
ZEE AR AR © January 2009.
2 RZEEAFHHA—Hz=kz®&FHA 2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2 FEEHRAER - 20009.
8 RZTETEF=A—B=z&RMB 8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
2 FEHRER March 2007,
¢ RZZTEZENF-—H-—B=z&ERLB 4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
ZEE AR AER ° January 2008.
5 RZEENFHHA—Hzskz%&FHA 5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2 FEEHRAER - 2008.

AAREER - 8RR SRR
REETEHAEE S $ERY
T HROR A AR -

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of these Standards or INTs will have
no material impact on the results and the financial
position of the Group.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except
for investment properties and certain financial
instruments, which are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The principal
accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control
is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an

entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired and disposed
of during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,

as appropriate.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements to bring their accounting
policies in line with those used by other members of
the Group.

All significant inter-company transactions,

balances, income and expenses are eliminated on
consolidation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued
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Basis of consolidation — continued

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the
Group’s equity therein. Minority interests in the net
assets consist of the amount of those interests at
the date of the original business combination and
the minority’s share of changes in equity since the
date of the combination. Losses applicable to the
minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the
subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests
of the Group except to the extent that the minority
has a binding obligation and is able to make an
additional investment to cover the losses.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from sales of goods are recognised when
goods are delivered and title has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued
on a time basis by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of the financial assets to that asset’s net carrying

amount.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance
from properties let under operating leases is
recognised on a straight line basis over the period

of the respective leases.

Dividend income from investments is recognised
when the shareholders’ rights to receive payment
have been established.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued

REWE
REMERFAURDREZ R E
R EZME -

ROVRERE - REME TR
(BREEMNEEREBGEER)E -1
PRERR  WEMEIREAR
FEEAFE REVELFEE
BELEZRABREE BB A

o sl
B e

EEARGE  REVEEREY
X BEERXRHE REFERAHZA
FE(GEREAMS ’7%%%2
BBRAE) IRBEB G ERIE
165 [ % BB M &R {%J R IE
REMHOTBEZME R (RED
BREEME)RBAFEEEE
REZERARSBEMEL -

REMERREERHNEEMSE
KXARAIERAAEHEHES S
E A T AT R SR AR B 21 B T DA
PREER - MR EEMELZ
ERRmEE GFERSHEMRS
RIPFREZEERAERZEZEH)
%A B W MER R 2 F R A
RAEWERA -

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rental and for capital appreciation.

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured using the fair
value model. Gains or losses arising from changes in
the fair value of investment properties are included
in profit or loss for the period in which they arise.

An investment property is transferred to property,
plant and equipment when it is evidenced by the
commencement of owner-occupation. The fair
value, at the date of transfer, which is the deemed
cost of the property for subsequent accounting is
in accordance with HKAS 16 Property, plant and
equipment. The property interest held under an
operating lease which was previously classified as
investment property under the fair value model is
continued to account for as a finance lease after the

transfer.

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use or no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset) is included in the consolidated
income statement in the year in which the item is

derecognised.
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Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, including land and
buildings held for use in the production on supply of
goods on services, or for administrative purposes,
other than construction in progress are stated at
cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
items of property, plant and equipment other than
construction in progress over their estimated useful
lives and after taking into account of their estimated
residual value, using the straight line method, at the

rate of 33":% per annum.

An owner-occupied property is transferred to
investment property when it is evidenced by the end
of owner occupation at fair value. The excess of
the fair value above the carrying amount at the date
of transfer is recognised as a revaluation increase
in accordance with HKAS 16 “Property, plant and

equipment”.

Construction in progress represents property,
plant and equipment in the course of construction
for production or for its own use purposes.
Construction in progress is carried at cost less
any recognised impairment loss. Construction in
progress is classified to the appropriate category
of property, plant and equipment when completed
and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their
intended use.
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Property, plant and equipment - continued

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which

the item is derecognised.

Leasehold land and buildings under development

for future owner-occupied purpose

When the leasehold land and buildings are in the
course of development for production, rental or
for administrative purposes, the leasehold land
component is classified as a prepaid lease payment
and amortised over a straight line basis over the
lease term. During the construction period, the
amortisation charge provided for the leasehold
land is included as part of costs of buildings
under construction. Buildings under construction
are carried at cost, less any identified impairment
losses. Depreciation of buildings commences when
they are available for use (i.e. when they are in the
location and condition necessary for them to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by

management).

— =T T + & 4 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007



HE-ZZ+F+-_A=1t—RILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

K &l £ & 5 R 2 7 WING LEE HOLDINGS LIMITED

= A
= a8

B B ® & K &

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FESHBRER-&

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued

EERA

g REREEFEREEE
(FR—BREREHTRRERERTE
RgkbhEE) MERELEZEE
AT TR EFEE 2B DX
KoMK EESAEERE
RExREE  IZEEEKRAAE
FIEBETER - R EEEFN
NeERETEEZKRENMELZ
PRI E M Z IRE WA TIHE
BEBEN ZEERARFHR

BT B H Ath {8 & BCAS T) 00 2 A B
RIEARHM W -

7K
T TR AR B R B R A B
1% 518 o B AR TH 1% 55 A S ok
o R BUFEER AR LB
> {5 B R B 2 A AR AR
Rt B B 2 A AR o

IR PR 18 A AL A

A 575 R IR 4R M 5 &) 2 A9 3K
REBERBERSEZTAHRZ
AR 7% B 4F 73 — TR X T LAFORR ©

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of
the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such
borrowing costs ceases when the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an

expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-
in, first-out method. Net realisable value represents
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated costs of completion and

the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefits
plans are charged as an expense when employees
have rendered services entitling them to the
contributions.
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Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit
as reported in the consolidated income statement
because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years, and
it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the
balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the

taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all

or part of the asset to be recovered.
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Taxation — continued

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged
or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates
to items charged or credited directly to equity, in
which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in
equity.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever
the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All
other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in the consolidated income statement on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of
the leased asset and recognised as an expense on
a straight line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged
to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental
expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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Leasehold land and building

The land and building elements of a lease of land
and building are considered separately for the
purpose of lease classification, unless the lease
payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and building elements, in which case, the entire
lease is classified as a finance lease and accounted
for as property, plant and equipment. To the extent
the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, leasehold interests in land are accounted for
as operating leases, except for those classified and
accounted for as investment properties and the fair
value model is used.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates)
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates
of the transactions. At each balance sheet date,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
balance sheet date. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign

currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise.
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Foreign currencies — continued

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date, and their income and expenses
are translated at the average exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
as a separate component of equity (the translation
reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which the foreign

operation is disposed of.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised on the balance sheet when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Financial instruments — continued
Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into
one of the four categories, including loans and
receivables, available-for-sale financial assets
and investments held for trading. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace. The accounting
policies adopted in respect of each category of
financial assets are set out below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. At each balance
sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables including trade and other
receivables and bank balances are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial
assets below).

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset
and of allocating interest income over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period.
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Financial instruments - continued
Financial assets — continued
Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated or not
classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-to-
maturity investments. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-
sale financial assets are measured at fair value.
Changes in fair value are recognised in equity, until
the financial asset is disposed of or is determined
to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain
or loss previously recognised in equity is removed
from equity and recognised in profit or loss (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial

assets below).

Investments held for trading

A financial asset is classified as held for trading
if it has been acquired principally for the purpose
of selling in the near future; or it is a part of an
identified portfolio of financial instruments that
the Group manages together and has a recent
actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or it is a
derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

Investments held for trading are measured at
subsequent reporting dates at fair value. Where
securities are held for trading purposes, gains
and losses arising from changes in fair value are
included in profit or loss for the period. The net gain
or loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any
dividend or interest earned on the financial assets.
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Financial instruments — continued
Financial assets — continued
Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those held for trading,
are assessed for indicators of impairment at each
balance sheet date. Financial assets are impaired
where there is objective evidence that, as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the financial assets have been

impacted.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence
of impairment could include significant financial
difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or
it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as
trade receivables and others receivables, assets
that are assessed not to be impaired individually
are subsequently assessed for impairment on a
collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment
for a portfolio of receivables could include the
Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an
increase in the number of delayed payments in the
portfolio past the average credit period of 90 days,
observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost,
an impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
when there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
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Financial instruments — continued
Financial assets — continued
Impairment of financial assets — continued

The carrying amount of the financial asset is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for
all financial assets with the exception of trade
receivables and others receivables, where the
carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount
of the allowance account are recognised in profit or
loss. When a trade receivable or others receivables
is considered uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited to profit
or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised
cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment losses was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

For available-for-sale debt investments, impairment
losses are subsequently reversed if an increase in
the fair value of the investment can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the recognition of

the impairment loss.
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Financial instruments — continued
Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued
by a group entity are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument. An equity instrument is
any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of the group after deducting all of
its liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in
respect of financial liabilities and equity instruments
are set out below.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other
payables, dividend payable and bank loans are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liability, or,

where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective
interest basis.
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Financial instruments - continued
Financial liabilities and equity — continued
Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct

issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity
instruments is recognised and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the

Company’s own equity instruments.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the assets expire or,
the financial assets are transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised

directly in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and

payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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Share based payment transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

For share options granted to directors and
employees. The fair value of services received
determined by reference to the fair value of share
options granted at the grant date is recognised
as an expense in full at the grant date when the
share options granted vest immediately, with a

corresponding increase in share options reserve.

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises
its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to ultimately vest. The impact of the
revision of the estimates, if any, is recognised in
profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to

share option reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to share premium. When
the share options are forfeited after the vesting
date or are still not exercised at the expiry date,
the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to retained profits.
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
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The Group manages its capital to ensure that
entities in the Group will be able to continue as
a going concern while maximising the return to
stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debt, which includes the borrowings disclosed in
note 25, net of cash and cash equivalents and
equity attributable to equity holders of the Company,
comprising issued share capital, reserves and
retained earnings.

The management of the Group reviews the capital
structure regularly. The Group considers the cost of
capital and the risks associated with each class of
capital, and will balance its overall capital structure
through the payment of dividends, new share issues
and share buy-backs of the Company. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.
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5. TRTE O FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
T T B2iER Categories of financial instruments
—EELF ZETRF
2007 2006
FET FA&ET
HK$’000 HK$’000
ETREE Financial assets
BHHEEEEZRE Investments held for trading 44,399 42,499
B3 K e R IR Loans and receivables
(BRASKAE (including cash and cash
£EER) equivalents) 195,685 150,190
AHEHESERMEE Available-for-sale financial assets 157,068 176,505
MBaE Financial liabilities

Amortised costs 149,542 70,448

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
trade and other receivables, available-for-sale
investments, bank balances, trade and other
payables, dividend payables and bank loans.
Details of the financial instruments are disclosed in
respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely
and effective manner.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
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Financial risk management objectives and

policies — continued
Interest rate risk

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates
primarily to variable-rate bank balances and
bank borrowings (see note 25 for details of these
borrowings). It is the Group’s policy to keep its
borrowings at floating rate of interests so as to
minimise the fair value interest rate risk.

The Group is also exposed to fair value interest rate
risk in relation to fixed-rate available-for-sale debt

investments.

The Group’s exposure to interest rates on financial
assets and liabilities are detailed on the liquidity risk
management section of this note. The Group’s cash
flow interest rate risk is mainly concentrated on the
fluctuation of HIBOR arising from the Group’s HKD
borrowings.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to interest
rates for financial instruments at the balance sheet
date. For variable-rate bank balances and bank
borrowings, the analysis is prepared assuming the
bank balances were netted to bank borrowings
at the balance sheet date and net balance was
outstanding for the whole year. The basis point
increase or decrease is used when reporting interest
rate risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management’s assessment of the

reasonably possible change in interest rates.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
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Financial risk management objectives and

policies — continued
Interest rate risk — continued
Sensitivity analysis — continued

For variable-rate bank balances and bank
borrowings, if interest rates had been 50 basis
points higher/lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s profit for the year ended
31 December 2007 would increase/decrease by
HK$120,000 (for period ended 31 December 2006:
increase/decrease by HK$127,000). This is mainly
attributable to the Group’s exposure to interest rates
on its variable-rate bank borrowings.

For fixed rate available-for-sale debt investments, if
the interest rates had been 25 basis points higher/
lower and other variables were held constant,
the Group’s investment valuation reserve would
decrease/increase by HK$393,000 (for period
ended 31 December 2006: decrease/increase by
HK$441,000) as a result of the changes in fair value

of available-for-sale investments.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to price risk through its
investments in listed debt and equity securities. The
management manages this exposure by maintaining

a portfolio of investments with different risks.
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Financial risk management objectives and

policies — continued

Other price risk — continued

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been

determined based on the exposure to price risks at
the reporting date.

If the prices of the respective equity instruments had
been 10% higher/lower, the Group’s profit for the
year ended 31 December 2007 increase/decrease
by HK$4,440,000 (for period ended 31 December
2006: increase/decrease by HK$4,250,000) as a
result of the changes in fair value of held-for-trading
investments.

Foreign currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign
currency bank balances, other receivables and trade
payables that are denominated in currencies other
than the functional currencies of the relevant group
entities which expose the Group to foreign currency
risk. The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedge policy. In order to mitigate the
foreign currency risk, management closely monitors
such risks and will consider hedging significant

foreign currency exposure should the need arise.
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies — continued

Foreign currency risk — continued

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities at the reporting date, excluding
balances which are denominated in United States
dollars in group entities with Hong Kong dollars as
functional currency, are as follows:

EE afsE
Assets Liabilities
—BT+E —BFRF —BTLFE —FTBRF
2007 2006 2007 2006

FET FEIT FET FET
HK$’°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000

25,940 25,806 6,045 6,122
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies — continued

Foreign currency risk — continued

Sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to fluctuation
in exchange rate of Renminbi against Hong
Kong dollars. Exposures on balances which are
denominated in United States dollars in Group
entities with Hong Kong dollars as functional
currency, are not considered significant as Hong
Kong dollars is pegged to US$. The following table
details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5% increase and
decrease in Hong Kong dollars against Renminbi.
5% is the sensitivity rate used when reporting
foreign currency risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change
in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis
includes only outstanding Renminbi denominated
monetary items and adjusts their translation at
the year end for a 5% change in Renminbi rates.
A positive number below indicates an decrease
in profit where Hong Kong dollars strengthen 5%
against Renminbi. For a 5% weakening of Hong
Kong dollars against Renminbi, there would be an
equal and opposite impact on the profit for the year,
and the balances below would be positive.

—EELHF ZETRF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000

(995) (984)
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Financial risk management objectives and

policies — continued
Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk which
will cause a financial loss to the Group due to failure
to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is
arising from the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets as stated on the
consolidated balance sheet.

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to
its trade receivables. The amounts presented in the
consolidated balance sheet are net of allowance
for doubtful debts estimated by the Group’s
management based on prior experience and their
assessment of the current economic environment.
In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-
up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt at each balance sheet
date to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the
directors of the Company consider that the Group’s

credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on bank balance and available-
for-sale debt investments are limited because
the majority of the counterparties and issuers of
the debt instruments are corporations, financial
institutions and banks with high credit-ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The Group has no other significant concentration of

credit risk. Trade receivables with exposure spread
over a large number of customers.
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies — continued

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management
to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate
the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The
management monitors the utilisation of bank
borrowings and ensures compliance with loan

covenants.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. For
non-derivative financial liabilities, the table has been
drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows
of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on
which the Group can be required to pay. The table

includes both interest and principal cash flows.

The Group relies on bank borrowings as a significant
source of liquidity. As at 31 December 2007, the
Group has available unutilised short-term bank loan
facilities of approximately HK$24,552,000 (2006:
HK$20,307,000). Details of which are set out in
note 25.
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BREREEEERBEK &

MEELT R — &

il 3

1 HES
Weighted
average
effective
interest rate
%

%

“EEE 2007

SHEE Financial assets

RTEFRRE Bank balances and cash 1.01
SREE Financial liabilities
BHREMEMNET  Trade and other payables -
FHARBTER  Varlable rate bank loans 6.57
EfRE Dividend payable =
ZEERE 2006

SHEE Financial assets

RI&EERAR Bank balances and cash 2.08
tHER Financial liabilities
BSREMERER  Trade and other payables -
FHHRBTER  Varlable rate bank loans 6.49
EfRS Dividend payable =
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Financial risk management objectives and

policies — continued

Liquidity risk — continued

REEH

krane ZBEE

BRER RESE  Camrying
B2  OR-F 2N Total  amount at
Repayable  Less than 1228 Over undiscounted balance
on demand 1year 1-2years 2years cashflows  sheet date
AT AT AT TET AT TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
96,101 17,905 = = 114,006 112,866
29,000 - - - 29,090 29,090

= 56,852 26,107 46,397 128,356 120,448

4 - - - 4 4

29,004 55,862 26,107 46,397 157,450 149,542
80,024 = = = 80,024 78,393
21,407 - - - 21,407 21,407

= 29,126 13,869 2,468 45,463 42,694

6,347 - - - 6,347 6,347
27,754 29,126 13,869 2,468 73,217 70,448
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Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

. the fair value of financial assets with standard
terms and conditions and traded on active
liquid markets are determined with reference
to quoted market bid prices; and

o the fair value of other financial assets
and financial liabilities are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flow
analysis using prices or rates from observable

current market transactions as input.

The directors consider that the carrying amount
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated financial

statements approximate their fair value.
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6. oHEER 6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

KD Business segments

MEEMS AREEBHES /= For management purposes, the Group’s operations

BaEEEM - DRl AEFZEF - are organised into three operating divisions namely

MEREBENBEHRE - NEBE#FZ electronic components, properties investment and

EEBKERBEFREFTETHIAER securities investment. These divisions are the basis

ZEAE on which the Group reports its primary segment

information.

FEERZWT : Principal activities are as follows:

ETZHHE — HEREES Electronic components — manufacture of and
1 e N iEE FE B i trading in electronic jacks
- EmEE TR and connectors, flexible
BEAR R EERISHE flat cables and scrap sale

YEKE — EHREAH ([P Properties investment - investments in properties
Bll) B BET in Mainland China (the
MERE “PRC”) and Hong Kong

FHIEE — KREHRBREIN Securities investment - investments in debt
M5z &% & F securities and equity
PN securities of Hong Kong

and overseas markets
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SEGMENT INFORMATION - continued

XBoE—&

FE/HPRZEBDEBMT

Business segments - continued

Business segments for the year/period are as

follows:
N E¥
Turnover Results

—£2E+F ZZTHE ZETtF —ZTAF
—B—HZ% +HA—H=Z —B—HZ +B—H%
—EELE T RF ZETtFE ZITRF
+=A +=A +=A +=A
=+-—H =+-—-H =+-H =+—H
1.1.2007 to  1.10.2005 to 1.1.2007 to  1.10.2005 to
31.12.2007 31.12.2006 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
FET FETL FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000

FENEFEETTEMH  Manufacture of and trading
in electronic components 387,862 406,552 34,918 52,025
MERE Properties investment 6,472 5,186 44,482 2,864
BHEKE Securities investment - - 16,269 19,221
394,334 411,738 95,669 74,110
FRERBA Unallocated income 1,140 1,635

APBERARAX Unallocated corporate

expenses (1,739) (2,386)
A& KA Finance costs (4,543) (2,648)
B 45 i i A Profit before taxation 90,527 70,711
HIE Taxation (5,773) 4,152
[/ ERE R Profit for the year/period 84,754 74,863

RBEFEE - REREMEZES
WARGREKR RN EREAM
WAET RAFE  EFREH
HeWABEMBAEFTDEL
EXETEEERBIYERES B2
B RE - Bl - AFLRERER
ZEVNFABLEHE - KEEEY
¥ 2MH2 W A5,186,000% ;T B H
A DA & HERE -

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

In previous years, rental income from investment
properties was classified under other income in
the consolidated income statement. In the current
year, the director considered that the reclassification
of rental income from other income to turnover
can better reflect the financial performance of the
properties investment segment. Accordingly, the
presentation of prior year’'s consolidated income
statement had been revised and rental income from
investment properties of HK$5,186,000 had been
reclassified from other income to turnover.
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6. DHEEMN & 6. SEGMENT INFORMATION - continued
EFoE — & Business segments — continued
—ZELHF —ETHF
—B—HZ +A—B=%
—EELF —EETRF
+=A +=A
=t+—H =+—H
1.1.2007 to 1.10.2005 to
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
FET FE T
HK$’000 HK$’000
BE Assets
DEEE Segment assets
—%L&Eﬂ: — manufacture of and trading in
FEEBH electronic components 611,883 499,644
= %%&éﬁ — properties investment 180,507 149,820
—BHRE — securities investment 204,341 230,880
) 996,731 880,344
AOBEAREE Unallocated corporate assets 580 1,193
Ei Elimination (218,699) (235,441)
778,612 646,096
afE Liabilities
DEEE Segment liabilities
—HEREE — manufacture of and trading in
BFZ M electronic components 54,257 57,526
—ERE — properties investment 1,725 1,327
—RBHEE — securities investment 218,754 235,496
274,736 294,349
APDBEAFIAE Unallocated corporate liabilities 134,419 60,966
E Elimination (218,699) (235,441)
190,456 119,874
Hﬂﬂﬁ*—‘l Other information
BEARANE Capital additions
—REKEE — manufacture of and trading in
BT T4 electronic components 62,962 69,011
—YEKE — properties investment 78,617 56,925
141,579 125,936
P& K 5N Depreciation and amortisation
*%L&Ef‘% - manufacture of and trading in
FEEB4 electronic components 16,732 14,991
= %%&éﬁ — properties investment 1,753 2,191
18,485 17,182
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. DEER & 6. SEGMENT INFORMATION - continued
ih [& 7 &F Geographical segments

K%I%ET’EW;E%#&%
c AT RBAEBEFEZWER D

The Group’s operations are mainly situated in Hong
Kong and PRC. The following table provides an

1)?2#%%5/\%&#4 analysis of the Group’s turnover by the location of
customers:
EHER
Turnover
—EELE —ETFRF
—B—HZ +A—H=&
—EELHF —EBEERF
+=A +=A
=t+—H ==E
1.1.2007 to  1.10.2005 to
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
FET FAET
HK$°000 HK$’000
BB Hong Kong 198,003 220,141
A [ PRC 52,408 43,253
SN (TBEREEBEFE)  Asia (excluding Hong Kong and PRC) 97,669 89,554
BOM Europe 32,154 31,613
%%;‘J‘I‘I America 14,100 27,177
394,334 411,738

LT RZREEMEMLRES LT
WE D ZDREEREENMER

NBEZ DT

BB Hong Kong
H PRC

= America

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount
of segment assets and capital additions, analysed
by the geographical area in which the assets are
located and where the securities are listed:

DEEEREE EARRE
Carrying amount
of segment assets Capital additions
“ERLE “ZTRE
—-A-B% TH—RZE
“EELF “EERF
“2ELE ZTTRE +=AR +=F
T=A +=A =t-H =t+-E
=t-~H =t—H 1.1.2007 to 1.10.2005 to
31.12.2007 31.12.2006 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
FET FHET FET FHET
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000
324,040 292,769 79,055 61,820
296,924 175,629 62,524 64,116
157,068 176,505 - =
778,032 644,903 141,579 125,936
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7. HMlA - ERERE

7. OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES

RITIEERF B
EHEBHEFE

FEWABER

HEWE - BE &
R 2 Wak

- Fak ol 9N
PEE 5 e

RAEFEEREZ
NV EZEB YR
H

REERMN DN - & BE E FTIREX

ZHABWAR

AHEESREE
B KRR IR
(BREASMBITET)

92

—EELHF —EETRF

—H—B= +H—H=

—EBLE BT AE

+=AB +=A

=t+—H =+—H

1.1.2007 to  1.10.2005 to

31.12.2007 31.12.2006

FET FET

HK$°000 HK$’000

Interest on bank deposit 1,140 1,635

Interest on debt securities 10,602 11,702

Total interest income 11,742 13,337
Gain on disposal of property,

plant and equipment 30 =

Dividends from equity securities 2,046 1,973

Exchange gain - 1,262
Gain on fair value change of

investments held for trading 4,308 5,926

Others 756 130

18,882 22,628

Interest income earned on financial assets, analysed
by category of asset, is as follows:

—EFLHF —ETERF

—A—HB= +A—H=

—EELHF —ETERF

+=A +=H

=+—H =+—H

1.1.2007 to 1.10.2005 to

31.12.2007 31.12.2006

FET FET

HK$’000 HK$’000

Available-for-sale financial assets 10,602 11,702
Loans and receivables (including

cash and bank balances) 1,140 1,635

11,742 13,337
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8. L=\ 8. FINANCE COSTS
—ZELEHF —ETRF
—A—H=ZE +A—H=
—ZEEEHF —ZTETX
+=A +=A
=+—H =+—H
1.1.2007 to 1.10.2005 to
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
S Interest on
—ZBERAFNEH — bank borrowings wholly
EERITEE repayable within five years 4,543 2,643
— B E L — finance leases - 5
4,543 2,648
9. 18 9. TAXATION
—ZELF —ETRHF
—HA—HZE +A—B=
—ZELF —ETRE
+=A += A
=+—H =+—H
1.1.2007 to 1.10.2005 to
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
BB B 1E The charge comprises:
REE HARE G AT R Hong Kong Profits Tax calculated at
Bl A A17.5% 1 & 17.5% on the estimated assessable
ZEBEBRNIET profit for the year/period 3,598 1,033
R AT A5 A PRC income tax 2,029 2,093
5,627 3,126
BEFEBBHEEEG Overprovision in prior years
— BBFEH — Hong Kong Profits Tax (1,495) (3,053)
— R B A5 At - PRC income tax - (5,478)
(1,495) (8,531)
4,132 (5,405)
IEIERIE (MFE19) Deferred taxation (note 19) 1,641 1,253
5,773 (4,152)

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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HIE-&

TAXATION - continued

REBEZNBLAR  BRER(EE)
EFARAR EREX (CIR)
BRAF REEHKREFARAA
SN - IRIBHR B Z AERERNMOER
AR R T UL A Z TR 27 % B
PRGN ZETEERBUNE
EEMAER  REFEARKM
BISNELEMETRAE 7R EH
FIT 15 B8 T35 42 48 38 R B X 24% N 3
77 B 3% T LA -

ER(ZEE)ETARAAMER
EX(CUR) BAERARERM X
33% MMT BT - R HKE
TEARRAREHREMR2BA+TH
FrET - B H B K& ERFER
REMF - RERBEER R 50%
ZHPBEFEN =% -

RZZEZELF=F+/XB " hEA
RAMB AP EARLNMEEFFS
FE 635 MM P E AR LMD
FrERHE ([FHFHE]) RZEE
tF+=AH ' REBEERE M
A EREMA o FrEE R E M
MAIE =—ZEZENF—A—HEBEF
BT A M B AR 2 B3R H33% K
525% c REeKMETHRARZ
WMIBEBRIBNTADABR - W
BRZZBEZENFEZZT —ZTFH
B Hf o

EECREBEFMEBSZEFERE
FatEARE 2 R IREE - Bt
EEBRBIHATARE -

Subsidiaries in PRC, except for EE2 (&) EFH
RArl, EREFZOIR) BRAR, REXKE
AR~ 7], was subjected to PRC income tax levied
at a rate of 27% of taxable income determined in
accordance with the relevant laws and regulations
in the PRC. These PRC entities are located on
the Economic and Technological Development
Zones, the applicable income tax rate is levied at
the reduced rate of 24% pursuant to Article 7 of
Income Tax Law of the People’s Republic of China
for enterprises with Foreign Enterprises, plus local
tax rate of 3%.

ER(ZE)EFERALA and EEE X CHIR)
AR /A F are subjected to PRC income tax at a
rate of 33%. REXHKE F AR A A is entitled
to exemption from PRC income tax for two years
commencing from its first profit-making year of
operation and thereafter it will be entitled to a 50%
relief from PRC income tax for the following three
years.

On 16th March 2007, the People’s Republic of
China promulgated the Law of the People’s Republic
of China on Enterprise Income Tax (the “New Law”)
by Order No. 63 of the President of the People’s
Republic of China. On 6th December 2007, the
State Council of the PRC issued Implementation
Regulations of the New Law. The New Law and
Implementation Regulations will change the tax
rate from 33% to 25% for all subsidiaries in PRC
from 1 January 2008. The tax concession given to
RE¥HE T AR AR remains effective under the
New Law and will be expired between year 2008 to
2010.

The directors have re-assessed the tax provision of
the Group based on the most updated information
obtained and hence a reversal of the tax provided in
prior years is made.
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9. HBE-#&

TAXATION - continued

BiEmAWREK £ HREFHE The charge (credit) for the year/period is reconciled
S (K e) B R 2 $ER R ¢ to the profit per the consolidated income statement
as follows:
—EELHF —ETRF
—A—B= +A—H=
—EELHF —ETRF
+=A +=HA
=t—H =+—H
1.1.2007 1.10.2005
to to
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
FET F&ET
HK$°000 HK$'000
R B B = Al Profit before taxation 90,527 70,711
HEAME2T%FTE Z Tax charge at applicable tax
FRIE S rate at 27% 24,442 19,092
FEIS T s EBARKU A  Tax effect of income not taxable
2R for tax purpose (18,544) (10,971)
MEIEmM S TR X Tax effect of expenses not
2SR E deductible for tax purpose 5,814 5,579
ERBLERBARZ Effect of different tax rates of
TRBER 22 subsidiaries operating in
Hong Kong (5,028) (3,765)
FRE B B A R E R Effect of tax exemption granted
WIE 2 & to the PRC subsidiaries - (4,950)
EALRIRERZ Utilisation of tax losses not
Tt I8 BT 18 previously recognised - (1,238)
BEFEBEEREE Overprovision in prior years (1,495) (8,531)
HAth Others 584 632
FE BB IES E Tax charge (credit) for the
(%) year/period 5,773 (4,152)
RECEMEHRHRER27T% I A E The PRC income tax rate of 27% is the domestic

EEXBETEMAERZEER ZBER

B o

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

tax rate in the jurisdiction where the operation of the
Group is substantially based.
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10. FE HRER 10. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD

FE/HEEFNE MR R
FFATNSIEIE

EEMe (HE11)
H B B RKEE B HR

H B B A

Iy

GEEEGIAES

BRKA)

BOGFERE GIAES
BmAA) (FFE20)

T )0

B 5 EUGRIA 2 B
(BeEmE)
BENEERE 2 #H

B EFAERIR ZRIEA

2 BN B
R RAX ZFERA

ME - BERRBZ
FrEREH
HERFAEHAZ
BEHRE 2 B8R
HERHHEEREZER

FRHEHERN &2
HOMBE
bE 3 B 18

Profit for the year/period has been
arrived at after charging
and crediting:

Directors’ remuneration (note 11)

Other staff’s retirement benefits
scheme contributions

Other staff costs

Allowance for inventories (included
in costs of goods sold)

Reversal of allowance for inventories
(included in cost of goods sold)
(note 20)

Allowance (reversal of allowance) for
trade receivables

Amortisation of prepaid lease payments

Less: Amounts included in construction
in progress

Auditors’ remuneration

Cost of inventories recognised as
expense

Depreciation and amortisation of
property, plant and equipment

Loss on disposal of held-to-maturity
debt investments

Loss on disposal of available-for-sale
investments

Operating lease rentals in respect of
rented premises

Exchange losses

—EELF —ZTERF
—B—B=z +HA—B=
—EELF —EERF
+=A +=A
=+—H =t—Ha
1.1.2007 1.10.2005
to to
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
6,728 9,007

292 378

43,658 54,100
50,678 63,485
5,829 5,812
(15,450) -
(9,621) 5,812
100 (6,090)

292 339

- (219)

292 120

965 838
305,486 281,312
18,485 17,182

- 202

350 378

84 580

5,083 -
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11. ZZB= 11. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
EXge HRLMEEz  RIEHE S
KRB RETA e B
Basic Performance Retirement
salaries related benefits Total
e and incentive scheme directors’
Fees allowances bonus contributions emoluments

FET FET FET FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

—TELE 2007
HITEZE Executive directors
B4 Mr. Chow Tak Hung - 855 1,150 12 2,017
Bk Ms. Chow Woon Yin = 855 750 12 1,617
BOELT Ms. Wong Siu Wah - 855 750 12 1,617
EL 2. Ms. Chau Choi Fa = 855 250 12 1,117
BUHHTEE Independent
non-executive
directors
2FHEL Dr. Lau Yue Sun 120 = = = 120
ERFEE Mr. Yip Tai Him 120 = = = 120
MEE % 4E Mr. Lam Kwok Cheong 120 - - - 120
360 3,420 2,900 48 6,728

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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11. ESMHE-&

HE_ZTTHF+-_A=+—"HAILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

11. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION - continued

BUFATEE

2IFHEL
WEIE k4

2006

Executive directors
Mr. Chow Tak Hung
Ms. Chow Woon Yin
Ms. Wong Siu Wah
Ms. Chau Choi Fa

Independent
non-executive
directors
Dr. Lau Yue Sun
Mr. Yip Tai Him
Mr. Lam Kwok Cheong

FRAEEYEINME TR
EmRFAL(BREEFRESR) -
ERREMARNEE RN MARE
E &2 5ERE - SIFRBERZME -

EX%e BRBEEz &AW EEHM
FoR8h BRI {38 ik

Basic  Performance Retirement
salaries related benefits Total
and incentive scheme directors’
Fees  allowances bonus contributions  emoluments
FHET FHET FHET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
- 1,863 1,200 15 3,078
- 1,479 500 15 1,994
- 961 500 15 1,476
= 1,759 250 15 2,024
150 - - - 150
150 = = = 150
135 - - - 135
435 6,062 2,450 60 9,007

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the

Group to the five highest paid individuals, including

directors and employees, as an inducement to join

or upon joining the Group or as compensation for

loss of office.
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12. EEFHM

12.

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

IfuGEsHEERE=U(=ZFF
NF =) ARAARITEE @ &
EME 2 FIBHERN £ R TIMAL
(ZZ2FTRF M) RSHEEZ

The aggregate emoluments of the five highest paid
individuals included three (2006: three) executive
directors of the Company whose emoluments are
set out above. The aggregate emoluments of the

AT RNE remaining two (2006: two) highest paid individuals
are as follows:

—EELF —ETRF

—H—B=% +HA—H=

—EELHF —ETRF

+=A +=HA

=t—H =t+—H

1.1.2007 1.10.2005

to to

31.12.2007 31.12.2006

FET FET

HK$°000 HK$'000

HE K& K H b EBL Basic salaries and allowances 4,605 4,064

BRIRAERE 2 BB IEAL Performance related incentive bonus - =
RINESEHEI R Retirement benefits scheme

contributions 21 27

4,626 4,091

il
il

B FT5IAR

1,500,001 % 7T — 2,000,000 & 7T
2,000,001 7t — 3,000,000 7T

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

The emoluments of the employees were within the
following bands:

BEAH

Number of employees
—EEBLHF —ETRF
—H—RZ TH—BZE
—EELF —ETREF

+t=A += A

=t+—H =t+—H
1.1.2007 1.10.2005
to to
31.12.2007 31.12.2006

HK$1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 - 1
HK$2,000,001 — HK$3,000,000 2 1
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13. RE 13. DIVIDENDS
—EELHF —ZETRF
—HA—HB=% +A—H=
—EELHF ZETREF
+=A +=—A
=t—H =+—H
1.1.2007 1.10.2005
to to
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
FET FE T
HK$°000 HK$’000
REIEFEANDER Dividend recognised as distribution
Bk ZIE - during the year/period:
REEE — &A% 1.0/81L  Final dividend — HK1.0 cents
—EE X 5.5 Bl (2006: HK5.5 cents)
per share 3,551 10,278
FE—IXFEIIR B First interim — HK1.8 cents
— 1.8 (2006: HK1.2 cents)
(ZZEZRF 1.2810) per share 6,356 4,485
FEZIRFHAR S Second interim — HKNil cents
— FRREH (2006: HK1.7 cents)
(ZZTZTRF 1.781) per share - 6,347
9,907 21,110

EFEgEARNAFEERAKRES
R3.0OBI (BZE =TT RF+ =
A=+—H1HHE: §&k1.0%
i) RN AREREAFRERE
[E R R BEF NG ERtER - 75 RIE
- RRITKEGSZRUKRREER
MIER W E 2 IR E 2 IBZ=RE o

than cash.

The Board of Directors proposed the payment of
final dividend of HK3.0 cents per share (for period
ended 31 December 2006: HK1.0 cent per share)
for the year and is subject to approval by the
shareholders in the forthcoming annual general
meeting. Shareholders will also be given the option
to receive their dividend in the form of scrip rather

— =T T + & 4 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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14. SREFA 14. EARNINGS PER SHARE
HE_ZEEt+tFE+_A=+—H The calculation of the basic earnings per share
FEE Z P& E K & F| T iR B for the year ended 31 December 2007 is based
RN FRERFTAE ANESFE R on the profit for the year attributable to equity
85,254,000/ Lt (ZZEZE /X F holders of the Company of HK$85,254,000 (2006:
74,900,000/ 0) R FRNE BT Z HK$74,900,000) and on the weighted average
I 5m A% hn A ST ¥9 80360,547,439 ik number of ordinary shares of 360,547,439 shares in
(Z=ZEZ/NF : 373,720,216 f%) =t issue during the year (2006: 373,720,216 shares).
& o
A NI B EEERL D - Bt - No diluted earnings per share is presented as there
Wi 25| FAREEEF - were no potential dilutive shares during the year.

15. REWY*E 15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

FHEIT
HK$’000
AF{E FAIR VALUE
RZZETERF+A—H At 1 October 2005 73,900
INE Additions 56,925
EEE R Y - KB REZE Transfer from property, plant and equipment 529
NEERD Decrease in fair value (1,378)
N—_EEF+_HA=+—H At 31 December 2006 129,976
NE Additions 78,617
NEELEE Disposals in fair value (118,500)
A FEE I Increase in fair value 41,802
RZEELtF+-_A=+—8H

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

At 31 December 2007 131,895
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15. REVWE-& 15.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued

—E2FLHF —EERF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
KREFIKZEYWSE The carrying value of the Group’s investment
ZEEBTE : properties comprises:
R EAFE 494548  Properties held under medium-term
ZWE leases in
— B - Hong Kong 127,680 127,750
— — the PRC 4,215 2,226
129,976

131,895

AEBR_ZFTELF+_A=1+—
HZEREWERRAFENEEREE
I 48 BR A 2 B S B W) R (ADoK
MiTFHERER AR AT ([KFTT])
MRZBETZEEMSE o KFTT
BEERON BB EFEREUY
EZBEEERRKER TEEAEAR
EBRMMEeMEREENZMEETD
S2RBUMEZRZFEBRZTS

BEMSH -

FIAREBEKELEEOFTA ARIA
THRFEARREREZASEY
G ERAAFEENGE X
DRERAESREDME -

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties
at 31 December 2007 have been arrived at on the
basis of a valuation carried out on that date by
RHL Appraisal Limited (“RHL”), an independent
firm of professional property valuers not connected
with the Group. RHL has appropriate qualifications
and recent experiences in the valuation of similar
properties in the relevant locations. The valuation,
which conforms to Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors
Valuation Standards on Properties, was arrived at by
reference to market evidence of transaction prices

for similar properties.

All of the Group’s property interests held under
operating leases to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation purposes are measured using the fair
value model and are classified and accounted for as

investment properties.
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KA
R-ZZRE+A—H

RZZE E+-A=+-H
EXAZ

£

RE

HE

i S
FERM
HoFTREHA-
EisE

HHE
BREREMFRUH

RZZE F+-f=1-H
B AR
FEER
HE R

R-FRLFT-A=1-H

RAE
R=EZt+F+-A=1-H

RZBERETZA=1-H

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
BHR BR KR
TREF MAZRGE HENERE AE R#z FEIR @zt
Furniture Moulds,  Construction
Landand  and office Leasehold Motor  plant and in
buildings  equipment improvements  vehicles  machinery progress Total
AT AT T TA% BT AT TA%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
COST
At 1 October 2005 33,735 4,298 8,559 8,641 117,282 19,996 192,461
Currency realignment - - - - 3 817 820
Transfer 10,805 - - - - (10,805) -
Additions 4,895 - - - 11,008 53,108 69,011
Transfer to investment
properties (639) - - - - - (639)
At 31 December 2006 48,396 4,298 8,559 8,641 128,243 63,116 261,753
Currency realignment 1,782 - - 26 1,068 4,838 8,214
Transfer 4,421 - - - - (41,421) -
Additions - - - 1,061 18,459 43,452 62,962
Disposals - - - 311) - - (311)
At 31 December 2007 92,099 4,298 8,559 9,407 148,270 69,985 332,618
DEPRECIATION AND
AMORTISATION
At 1 October 2005 6,520 4,093 8,187 7,008 108,457 - 134,265
Currency realignment - - - - 3 - 3
Provided for the period 4,792 128 372 1,072 10,818 - 17,182
Eliminated on transfer
to investment
properties (10) - - - - - (10)
At 31 December 2006 11,302 4,21 8,559 8,080 119,278 - 151,440
Currency realignment 89 - - 9 678 - 776
Provided for the year 5,897 7 - M 11,600 - 18,485
Eliminated on disposal = = = (311) = - (811)
At 31 December 2007 17,288 4,298 8,559 8,689 131,556 - 170,39
CARRYING VALUES
At 31 December 2007 74,811 - - 718 16,714 69,985 162,228
At 31 December 2006 37,594 7 - 561 8,965 63,116 110,313

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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16. VX BERRZE & 16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT -
continued
—E2LF —ZEER
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
AEELTHRIEFZ The carrying value of the Group’s
BEEFEEE land and buildings comprises:
P44 2 Properties held under
— = BB R+ E — medium-term leases in
HAOFE Hong Kong 16,901 18,654
— 1 BIAR 45 A B A1 — medium-term land use
ERERA right in the PRC 57,910 18,940
74,811 37,594
17. FENHEEFIE 17. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS
—E2FLHF —EERF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
AEBZEMNEE The Group’s prepaid lease
MBI payments comprise:
FR AR & Leasehold land in the PRC
FR ERAE 49 Medium-term lease 13,562 12,411
FEEIRM S c ST © Analysed for reporting purposes as:
MEBEE GTAEBSZ R Current asset (included in trade
H 4th fE W AR FR) and other receivables) 300 271
EMENE E Non-current asset 13,262 12,140
13,562 12,411
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

AN ETERSRE 55

BEBESF A
s
R=EARA
i@ =fEAELIR

— &
BB — 4 {8 5
A
BB

BEHRME > AT -

mEE B
EMBEE

B8 5 BEE I EH &S - B
ANT—F——FEZ_FRA_F(=
TEAF RH_FTETLF

2=

Debt securities listed overseas

The maturing of the debt securities
falls into:
Within three months
Over three months but less than
one year
Over one year but less than
five years

Over five years

Analysed for reporting purposes as:

Current asset

Non-current assets

—ETLE  CFEAF
2007 2006
FHT FHT
HK$°000 HK$°000
157,068 176,505
- 3,905

- 3,931
102,615 84,351
54,453 84,318
157,068 176,505
- 7,836
157,068 168,669
157,068 176,505

A=F)  RAFEZEEMNERE
FF6.75% (ZZTZRNF :6.63%) °
NEE B - BRE DR ATFET K -
MAFEDREMBBETS 2 mS

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

Debt securities comprise bonds listed overseas. The
maturity dates range from 2011 to 2052 (2006: from
2007 to 2052) and the effective interest rate for

the year is 6.75% (2006: 6.63%) per annum. At the
balance sheet date, the investments are stated at

fair value which are based on the market bid prices

at relevant markets.
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19. EZEFIE 19. DEFERRED TAXATION
UTARBEEE RBESEEME The following are the major deferred tax liabilities
P T EREERIEAGBRAEAENR and assets recognised and movements thereon
BB during the current and prior reporting periods:
REME
MEHETE AV EZE REREE @5t
Fair value Allowance
Accelerated changes of  for bad and
tax investment doubtful
depreciation properties debt Total
FHET FHET FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZEERFTA—E At 1 October 2005 (177) (940) 1,190 73
(MB8) T AREE (Charge) credit to
WA income for the
period (493) 305 (1,065) (1,253)
RZZETAFTZA=+—H At 31 December 2006 (670) (635) 125 (1,180)
FAGIRE) REERA Credit (charge) to
income for the year 649 (2,290) - (1,641)
RZFFLEF-A=F—H  At31 December 2007 (21) (2,925) 125 (2,821)
MEEBEXREYNmMS r & TIEL For the purposes of balance sheet presentation,
HMIERERBGODREREANAER certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been
S E T LKL o T BRI offset in accordance with the Group’s accounting

policy. The following is the analysis of the deferred
tax balances (after offset) for financial reporting

HEMER ZIEERIALT (RIE

$18) DA - oUrposes:

—EELF —ETREF
2007 2006
FET T#ET
HK$°000 HK$’000
REFIEE B Deferred tax liabilities (3,283) (1,698)
RETIAE E Deferred tax assets 462 518
(2,821) (1,180)
RNRZEBEELFR T NF+ = As at 31 December 2007 and 2006, the Group has
BE=4+—8 - zlg;%@ﬂg‘z‘;ﬁ@gﬁﬁz no unused tax losses available for offset against

Bt E;zsﬂaw . 584 5K AR T o future profits.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20. & 20. INVENTORIES
—E2LF ZETRF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
JR A} Raw materials 36,644 10,336
TR & Work in progress 9,557 3,145
2K Finished goods 2,664 3,653
48,865 17,134

RAFEE - BR™SHKIE M-
GFEZAUZBEFEKRNBIEM-
At RAFE BOFERE
15,450,000 7T (ZEZ /N F : &)
EERER - WEt AEEKA -

current year.

During the year, there was a significant increase in
the net realisable value of inventory due to increased
market demand. As a result, a reversal of allowance
for inventories of HK$15,450,000 (2006: Nil) has

been recognised and included in cost of sales in the

21. EF K HMEWERK 21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
FiET FAEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
2 5 rE R K Trade receivables 76,833 65,107
o RIREE S Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (810) (710)
76,023 64,397
H th & W SR I8 Other receivables 12,834 14,221
B NEMBEUWIEIAREE Total trade and other receivables 88,857 78,618

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21. BEZRHMEWERK & 21.
continued

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES -

AEERZF AR AEE T E
TR BE—RAEHEHESI0
HEQOHAXXN  HETHER
H2EP  AENFHRAIEE120
H-RHEEH AEERKES
FRIR (M RERBE) 2R DT

Payment terms with customers are largely on credit.
Invoices are normally payable within 30 to 90 days
after issuance, except for certain well-established
customers, where the terms are extended to 120
days. The following is an aged analysis of trade
receivables, net of allowance for doubtful debts at

wm the reporting date:
—EFLHF —EERF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
0—31@A 0 — 3 months 70,742 56,907
4 — 618 A 4 — 6 months 5,060 7,490
7—12M@ A 7 — 12 months 221 =
76,023 64,397

AEBEZESREBEFTRIEERT
#8{H 416,640,000 7T (ZZ T /X
F : 20,750,000 7T) Z FEUHRSR -
ZERERWEBAD AH - A&
B 30 4% i b /E DRV E RS B B o A
SEYEREZRSHET 2EME
o ZFRWRIB 2 FHRER A
100H (ZZZ/N4F 1 90H) - HAth
FEWGRIEN BB IEE BE 2 &7 o

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance
are debtors with aggregate carrying amount of
HK$16,640,000 (2006: HK$20,750,000) which are
past due at the reporting date for which the Group
has not provided for impairment loss. The Group
does not hold any collateral over these balances.
The average age of these receivables is 100 days
(2006: 90 days). There are no balances included in
other receivables which have been past due.

— =T T + & 4 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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21. BEZRHMEWERK & 21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES -
continued
EBEHERTREZESE S EWEE Aging of trade receivables which are past due
FER R but not impaired
—E2LF ZEER
2007 2006
FET FETT
HK$’000 HK$’000
0—31&A 0 — 3 months 11,359 13,260
4 —61E A 4 — 6 months 5,060 7,490
7—121@HR 7 — 12 months 221 =
#Et Total 16,640 20,750
7 4 5h B 5 FE UK SR IR W ER AE {A] R No interest is charged on trade receivables, the
B AN B W EREEE )\ @A LA Group has provided fully for all receivables over
R ERKRIE  REABEK eight months because historical experience is such
ez EREIWKRIEBREN\EA— that receivables that are past due beyond eight
AU o months are generally not recoverable.
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21. ESKEMEWRERR & 21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES -
continued
RIERBEE Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
—EELF —ETREF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
F ) 2 R Balance at beginning of the year 710 6,800
B R Allowances recognised 100 =
B o) Written back of allowances - (6,090)
FRZEF Balance at end of the year 810 710
A—EEL+F+_A=+—H " B At 31 December 2007, trade and other receivables
ZEBEERZIAEEELAINZ I denominated in foreign currencies other than the
MEEIIESREMEKRZKIBLY functional currencies of respective group entities
/54,614,000 7T (ZZE TN F ¢ amounted to approximately HK$54,614,000, (2006:
34,672,000) ' HELAEITTERE ° 34,672,000), which is denominated in United States
Dollars.

22. HENEEEZRE 22. INVESTMENTS HELD FOR TRADING
FEEEBEZREBRERABER L The investments held for trading comprise equity
MZBAFES - Wik A FEIIER - securities listed in Hong Kong and are stated at fair
NEBETIRBEZT 2B W®M S value which are based on the quoted market bid
HEFH - prices at the Stock Exchange.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23. HRITEERES/ FEHHBEZM 23. BANK BALANCES AND CASH/FIXED
=R ZBEFK DEPOSITS WITH ORIGINAL MATURITY MORE
THAN THREE MONTHS
BITHERNTEE0BEE1S Bank balances carry interest at prevailing market
BE(—EEXFE 128B) 28T H rates which range from 0.25% to 1.5% (2006: 1.2%)
ERRE S EEEX RN TS per annum. The time deposits carry fixed interest
FA117EZE2.058 7 E F 7 ==t rate which range from 1.17% to 2.95% (2006: 1.8%
J=N0) to 2.25%) per annum.
BTSN ERESaENEBER Included in bank balances and cash are the
AT ZIHEE ST T E > following amounts denominated in currency other
5|8 than the functional currency of the relevant group
companies:
—EELFE CZTBAF
2007 2006
FiET TET
HK$’000 HK$’000
ETT United States dollars 13,963 25,240
AR# Renminbi 21,138 19,928
24. B REMEMAIRK 24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

H P ENERRX
H b & A KR

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

Trade payables
Other payables

—ETLF —BEA
2007 2006
FHT FHET
HK$°000 HK$’000
11,414 6,271
49,126 53,508
60,540 59,779
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES - continued

24. EZREMENERR-E&
&

AR #R Age
0—31@A
4 —61E A

BEERZFHEEHRA -

B REMENFTERREAEHER
RNAZEe BB AINEEEEZ T
TRIA

AR

Renminbi

0 — 3 months
4 — 6 months

The following is an aged analysis of the Group’s
trade payables as at the balance sheet date:

—ETLE  —2EA
2007 2006
FHT FHET
HK$’000 HK$’000
11,389 6,136
25 135
11,414 6,271

The average credit period on purchases of goods is
90 days.

Included in trade and other payables are the
following amounts denominated in currency other
than the functional currency of the relevant group

companies:

=t S e e L

— == /\
2007 2006
FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000

6,045 6,122
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For the year ended 31 December 2007
! NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25. RITERK 25. BANK LOANS
—E2LF ZETRF
2007 2006
FET &L
HK$’000 HK$’000
RITERAER T The bank loans are repayable as
HARE R - follows:
—F R Within one year 51,993 27,835
—EWER Between one to two years 23,976 12,692
ME=FRA Between two to three years 44,479 2,167
120,448 42,694
B AR REAEIET Less: Amounts due within one year
R—F AR H 2 3KIE shown under current liabilities 51,993 27,835
—F & E Bz Amounts due after one year 68,455 14,859
R_ZEBEZEZ+FE+_A=+—8 " All bank loans as at 31 December 2007 are
BRTERYAEREB LS FIZ unsecured and carrying interest at Hong Kong
HERITRIZEFREM0.75EZE0.85 Interbank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”) plus 0.75% to
E(ZEEF+=—_A=+—"8: 0.85% per annum (as at 31 December 2006: HIBOR
BREBERTEEREMNO.75E) 5t plus 0.75% per annum). The effective interest rates
B ARFEFT REBRTEEZE for the year on the Group’s bank borrowings are
RF RN FEHFF3.03EE6.31F ranged from 3.08% to 6.31% (2006: 4.64% to
(:;f TRNF 4.64FEE533[F) o 5.33%) per annum.

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007 113



114

K K #= ik 5 PR 2 7 WING LEE HOLDINGS LIMITED

ey /Eu\ By ﬁgg =R - My =t BE_TTHE+-_A=1+—BILEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ey

25. S{RITER—& 25. BANK LOANS - continued
REEH  XEEBETIIRRAZ As at the balance sheet date, the Group has the
BEREER following undrawn borrowing facilities:
—EFLHF —TERX
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
¥ B I K Floating rate
— R —FAEW — expiring within one year 24,552 20,370
26. B 26. SHARE CAPITAL
B E B
Number T
of shares Amount
FAETT
HK$’000
FRYMEEO.50/8 7T 2 EWAX Ordinary shares of HK$0.50 each
JEERAN Authorised:
R=-ZTZLtF—H—H At 1 January 2007
k=TT +F and 31
+—_A=+—H December 2007 400,000,000 200,000
B 21T RAUR IRAS Issued and fully paid
—RZZEZELF—H—H - at 1 January 2007 373,082,058 186,540
—iEE MFEHER D — repurchase and cancellation
of shares (24,622,000) (12,311)
—R=_EZE+F+_-A — at 31 December 2007
=+—H 348,460,058 174,229
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26. SHARE CAPITAL - continued

RAEE  NABREEZFEDE

AREBEDZBRAT :

BE A%

Month of
repurchase

—EE+F—A January 2007
“TELFARA May 2007
“TT+LF+A October 2007

During the year, the Company repurchased its own

shares through the Stock Exchange as follows:

“ETLF+—A November 2007
—EE+F+ A December 2007

st B A7 1A B 21 B 1 R 8 o
ANRASHEAEMME R R RAF

EHMERE LEXWOARFZ
E EHES -

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

BREMESET BRER
ZEBREA 1] Bk ENERE
Aggregate
No. of ordinary Price per share consideration
shares of HK$0.5 each Highest Lowest paid
BT BT FRET
HK$ HK$ HK$'000
1,566,000 0.63 0.62 984
16,460,000 0.86 0.80 14,091
1,934,000 0.79 0.72 1,449
2,970,000 0.76 0.72 2,243
1,692,000 0.76 0.75 1,285

24,622,000 20,052

The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase.

None of the Company’s subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities during the year.
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27. BRE 27. SHARE OPTIONS
BER-_Z=EZT=F_H—H#17 Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed in
ZARNBIREFENARNES F@BE the Company’s special general meeting held on
T RS AN B E RN — 1 February 2003, the Company approved and
BER-_ZE—=F—A=+—H8# adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”)
JEm 2 B AREETE ([5HE1]) ° which will expire on 31 January 2013.
ARARRIMFTEE EHAEEHE The purpose of the Scheme is to recognise and
BIELBERM 2 & BRI EER motivate the participants and to provide incentives
HE BN IER) - BIESTEl > EFA] and rewards to eligible participants who contribute
mAaER2EE (BFEAAFRKRE - to the success of the operations of the Group.
ARBHEEMMEAGTZ 288F Under the Scheme, the directors may grant
EREMNEHEESE Rk BL options to any eligible participants, including the
BASBEIRERSS 2 EREHER - Company’s shareholders, all directors and any full-
A ASKEAR ) B B AR RE - time employees of the Company or any subsidiaries

and any suppliers, consultants or advisors who will
provide or have provided services to the Group.

BEYRRAABIES FETHRABR Share options granted to a director, chief executive
FTERRIBE 2 EMBE AL or substantial shareholder of the Company, or to
ZIBIRERFAR DA B IENAT any of their associates, are subject to approval
EEHE I BTFARARREE of the independent non-executive directors of the
R sk EM B IFHNTTE E sk 1K Company. In addition, any share options granted to
& Z T BB A £ 2 (T {a] B8 RS AEE - a substantial shareholder or any independent non-
REEZEFRELBH(8HF%AE) 212 executive director of the Company, or to any of their
& B BRI N A B AT B & sk associates, which would result in the shares issued
PR EZERE(RIEETHE - and to be issued upon exercise of all share options
FEEH M M RTT(E 2 B AR AE) h B 3 already granted and to be granted (including share
TRABETETZRMG () BREBB options exercised, cancelled and outstanding) to
ARABTIRNEBHEETRMNGZ20.1% : such person in any one year up to and including
R()BREBESAARLEEBRG 2K the date of such grant (i) representing in aggregate
mEsT & 2 4 (E 885,000,000 7 value over 0.1% of the shares of the Company in
70 BB RIREMNRERE NS £t issue on that date; and (i) having an aggregate
/E o value, based on the closing price of the shares on

the date of each grant, in excess of HK$5 million,
are subject to shareholders’ approval in a general
meeting.
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BRE-&

27.

SHARE OPTIONS - continued

BEREEANARAEZSLRE
EZ R ATTE - ZHBBREH
R R RS REI1I0FEAER -
R LB AR - NA R A5 ERE
RAERI TR AR B 2 &R HIMAE -
RERHBERETNIZZ B HER
BRAMNEM MEMEZERMNZ
RER1BTT - BRERD 2RE
BETNBERAT=BFZ28SE : ()
BRI L B2 YT E - (i) ?
EERLEHIAEARXSHZFH
W (8 R (i) Ity 1 {E o B AR 4%
AR TROBERERB RN
BE&RZTHBEBAANRFRNHIER
SlE BEEITRM 210% - A
FEBITE R AT Z BB A
BITZBMEBRZ T EEBEALR
AR B EIT Z 10% ° RMEM
—F HARTERAERKRSEE
BEREARBZERNDEBERZTE
HBBARRBTREETRNDZ1% °

BRENE L AR SREERA -

RBE=ZZEZT+LtF+=_A=+—
BHIEFERBE-ZZF+=
A=+—HB1-HE AR F L ER
BET B A BB ARAE o AN - R
—EEEFER _FEERF+ A
=+—H 5 EE N EERE Y
RITHE ©

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

The exercisable period of the options granted
are determined by the board of directors of the
Company at its absolute discretion. The share
options will expire no later than ten years from the
date of grant. At the time of grant of the share
options, the Company may specify a minimum
period for which an option must be held before
it can be exercised. The acceptance date should
not be later than 28 days after the date of offer.
A nominal consideration of HK$1 is payable on
acceptance of the grant of options. The subscription
price of the option shares is not less than the higher
of (i) the closing price of the shares on the date of
grant; (i) the average closing prices of the shares
on the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the
shares. The maximum number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted under the Scheme
may not exceed in nominal amount of 10% of the
issued share capital of the Company at the date
of approval of the Scheme. However, the total
maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding share options
must not exceed 10% of the issued share capital
from time to time. The number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted to each eligible
participants in any one year is not permitted to
exceed 1% of, the shares of the Company in issue

from time to time.

The options were vested immediately at the date of
grant.

During the year ended 31 December 2007 and
period ended 31 December 2006, no share options
were granted under the Scheme by the Company.
In addition, as of 31 December 2007 and 2006, no
share options under the Scheme were outstanding.
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28. MEMAOZH 28.
EREHEA
REER  ANEBECD EAHRABRRT
HMEZREMET LA BREK
RELEEBEMFDOT :

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

As lessor

At the balance sheet date, the Group has
contracted with tenants for the following future
minimum lease payments in respect of investment
properties rented:

—EETLF —EERF

2007 2006

FET FE T

HK$°000 HK$’000

—F R Within one year 7,448 3,926
E_FFERF In the second to

(BHEEEMF) fifth year inclusive 5,487 2 991

12,935 6,917

FEaEmEeA#xHs% AR
FFOERAS=F-

The properties held have committed tenants for
periods of up to 5 years with average lease term of
3 years.

(=YE PN

NMEEH - AEBAERE TR
SHEEBAOMPEECHEY %
TEH AT ARRELHIENK - B
FIEZER T EAR A+ ¢

As lessee

At the balance sheet date, the Group was
committed to make the following future minimum
lease payments in respect of rented premises rented
under non-cancellable operating leases which fall

due as follows:

—ETtLE

—= :7: /\
2007 2006
FET FE T
HK$’000 HK$’000
—F RN Within one year 950 10

METhEtEm - mMHESEE - F19
HER—F -

average term of one year.

Leases are negotiated and rentals are fixed for an
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29. EAREE 29. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
—EELHF ZETRF
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
U E TP SIBEETD Capital expenditure contracted for
BAREBEMBwE but not provided in the
BEEARRAX financial statements in respect
of the acquisition of:
— M - BEEEZE — property, plant and
equipment 20,769 580
—IREYHE — investment property 25,650 5177
46,419 5,757
30. GRIKEFIEE 30. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES
NREBAEBMESERKERR The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Hoa s RESET 8 ([ZETEl]) - Scheme (the “Scheme”) for all qualifying employees
ZEECEERAERES DR in Hong Kong. The assets of the Scheme are held
HE o WHSFEARS <« K&EFE K& separately from those of the Group in funds under
BEHYERBEE KA Z5%M the control of trustee. Both the Group and the
ZatEI R o employees contribute 5% of the relevant payroll
costs to the Scheme.
KRR FEREBEARIZEERHE The employees of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries
BPRBEBEEEBEREERNK are members of state-managed retirement benefits
BANEHE o AN A TR EME A FE scheme operated by the PRC government. The
BREEHFELE TALE D AZENR Company’s PRC subsidiaries are required to
TR - REBENE BARKEF contribute a certain percentage of their payroll to
HEB oW —FENIRBRBTEIR the retirement benefits scheme to fund the benefits.
TEEH 5K o The only obligation of the Group with respect to the
retirement benefits scheme is to make the required
contributions under the scheme.
31. #£EHREIE 31. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

REERR AEBEFLEE B
LA #2 1% (B 49 23,000,000 JT g B
— IR EYE -

REEBR  AEBENARMS
= H & 49 58,000,000 % 7T 2 A] £
HERE -

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Group
entered into a sale and purchase agreement to
acquire an investment property for a consideration
of approximately HK$23 million.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the
Group had disposed approximately HK$58 million
available-for-sale investments in the open market.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32.

FEEZHE AT

32. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

R-FPELER-FTEAF A
=t+—B FAAZENBAR (2
BUARADAMELAREE) 25

BT

MEBATERE
Name of
subsidiary

EREZARAT
Morning Star Industrial
Company Limited

ER (Rx) EFAERAF

(Ktita)

(note a)

RYKETARAA
(Kiztb)
(note b)

ER (BE) EFERAT

(Mtite)

(note c)

EREZX (UR) BRAF

(Kiztd)
(note d)

MR
B3 B it Bh
Place of
incorporation/
establishment/
operation

BB
Hong Kong

ER
PRC

ER
PRC

ER
PRC

ER
PRC

EERTRAR
SEMEAREE

Nominal value of

issued and fully
paid share/

registered capital

5,000,000/8 7T
HK$5,000,000

56,077,2005 7T
HK$56,077,200

15,000,0004 7T
HK$15,000,000

30,000,000/ 7T
HK$30,000,000

80,000,000/ 7T
HK$80,000,000

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries, all of
which are indirectly wholly-owned by the Company,
at 31 December 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

Principal

activities

HEBTFHEER
AR

Trading in electronic
jacks and connectors

BENREEEFEE
K@ S hL it

Manufacture of and
trading in electronic
jacks and connectors

BENREEEFEE
K@ S B i

Manufacture of and
trading in electronic

jacks and connectors

BENEEETEE
N S BL i

Manufacture of and
trading in electronic
jacks and connectors

BENREESTEE
K@ R B it

Manufacture of and
trading in electronic

jacks and connectors

— =T Z + & 4 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued

MEATER
Name of
subsidiary

ERETFEHERAA
Morning Star Electronics
Components Co., Ltd.

ReK#EETAR AR
(Kiite)

(note e)

ERERARRAA
Extra Rich Development
Limited

Ocean World International
Limited

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

Rl
B3I 3 it Bh
Place of
incorporation/
establishment/
operation

BB

Hong Kong

ey
PRC

&t

Hong Kong

KBREARESE BB

BVI/Hong Kong

BEITRHBE

S EMEREE
Nominal value of
issued and fully
paid share/
registered capital

275 7T

HK$2

14,000,0007%8 7T
HK$14,000,000

10,0007 7T
HK$10,000

1,000 7T
US$1,000

Principal

activities

BEEREEEHRIR
Trading in flexible
flat cables

wat

BERBEEBRE
BARBHR

Manufacture of and
trading in flexible
flat cable

ER=EVES
Property holding

BREEERKRE S
Investment holding
and trading
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32.

FTEMBLAR-&

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued

et

(@) ER(RR)ETERRAARE
RERKIZZIEBEEEZE K
EHE—NAN=F+=-A=+
st R+ HE -

(o) REEHEFERAARBES
BRI ZIEmBERE K&
HE-ZZ=FmMA=-+M™A
B R —F -

(©) ER(EB)ETEARRAARE
RERKIZZIEEE R K
EHE_ZTTNF-A Rt
o BREt =%

O EREXCTRERAFAAE
BRSO L
—ETMENATABRAY
+4 -

(e) REXKBEFARAA RFEH
L2 SN B A 1 3 A&
BT _F A+t HAR
it REATZF -

RIEFEARKMBEINEG XX
F200G PEIZHBARAEES
FREREEHR  -ESZHBFHH
EHR - YRR BN E D F sE5E
BREKRABELEHRH -

ER2FZARAMBSA AT E
FERALEYERENEER
8% - EERATIM KB D
A BRI -

EMNBARMERER_-_TTL
FtT-_A=+—"BMAFEZ(E
AE RS & 2 - F (A B ) 9 7
BEEAEBES -

Notes:

(a) ER(®EZE) EFHEPRAHF is a wholly foreign
investment enterprise established in the PRC for a
term of 15 years commencing 30 December 1993.

(b) REFRETHRAAE is a wholly foreign
investment enterprise established in the PRC for a
term of 12 years commencing 24 April 2003.

(c) ER (ET) EFTAHR2AA is a wholly foreign
investment enterprise established in the PRC for a
term of 12 years commencing 2 January 2004.

(d) EEEH¥ (CUK) BR2A7A is a wholly foreign
investment enterprise established in the PRC for a
term of 10 years commencing 16 August 2004.

(e) REXKBETHRAAE is a wholly foreign
investment enterprise established in the PRC for a
term of 12 years commencing 24 June 2002.

Pursuant to Article 20 of the Foreign-Owned
Enterprise Law of the PRC (FZE A R HEFMBISNE 1
2£5%) |, subsidiaries in the PRC are entitled to apply
for extension of the operation period. The directors
intend to apply for such extension and consider that
the subsidiaries in the PRC are able to renew the
operating period at a minimal cost.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the
Company which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the results or assets or liabilities
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries
would, in the opinion of the directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities

subsisting at 31 December 2007 or at any time
during the year.

— =T T + & 4 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

BE
T=A BE
=t-At T=A
THEEA =+—A8
Fifteen EFE
months Year
HEAB=THIEE ended 31  ended 31
Year ended 30 September December December
—2T=4F "TTME -TTAF _TTAF ZFTLE
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
FET BT FET T FiEr
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
(ZEZ) (HZEZ)
(restated) (restated)
RESULTS
Turnover 201,105 276,439 308,251 411,738 394,334
Profit before taxation 38,504 72,855 76,288 70,711 90,527
Taxation (6,799) (5,829) (465) 4,152 (5,773)
Profit for the year/period 31,705 67,026 75,823 74,863 84,754
Attributable to:
Equity holders
of the Company 31,729 67,028 75,823 74,900 85,254
Minority interests (24) 2) - (37) (500)
31,705 67,026 75,823 74,863 84,754
R+=A
=t F
RABA=1H As at 31
As at 30 September December
—2T=F —ZEME -—TTRFE —TEAFE —TELF
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
T BT FET 8T FET
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
(ZE ) (AZE 7))
(restated) (restated)
ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES
Total assets 312,934 415,895 571,806 646,096 778,612
Total liabilities (64,123) (76,443) (102,473) (119,874) (190,456)
Net assets 248,811 339,452 469,333 526,222 588,156
Attributable to:
Equity holders of
the Company 248,792 339,452 469,333 524,070 586,235
Minority interests 19 - - 2,152 1,921
248,811 339,452 469,333 526,222 588,156

— = T + & & 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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R=ZTtF+=—A=+—H
At 31 December 2007

®r & ¥ % B E
SUMMARY OF PROPERTIES HELD FOR INVESTMENT

RZEE+E+-_A=+—8 K&£H
BEEEREZEEMESBUOT

Details of the Group’s major properties held for investment
at 31 December 2007 are as follows:

IR B A 2R FEHA
W) S Hb 3k Property address Existing use  Lease term
EBBEIT 255 Shop No. 7 on Ground Floor, [ Fh HFH 49
BERNEH T Rialto Building, 2 Landale Street, Commercial Medium-term lease
T Hong Kong
EBESHEHRE1415%  Shop nos. C2A and C2B and C2D [EES HR ERAE AT
FRIREBAEH T on Ground Floor, Commercial Medium-term lease
C2A N C2B China Insurance Group Building,
K CoD5k a4 No. 141 Des Voeux Road, Central,
Hong Kong
BERRBEFE296E Ground Floor, Flat A and Flat B and [EES HR EAFE AT
2085REEEH T - Flat C on 1st Floor, including Flat Roof, Commercial Medium-term lease
F—EAEMBE Wah Fung Building,
&C= (B#FF&) Nos. 296 — 298 Lockhart Road,
Hong Kong
EBFIRHEES Ground Floor and Cockloft, [FEES R EAFE 49
6158t T~ & EiE No. 61 Wellington Street, Central, Commercial Medium-term lease
Hong Kong
R AR HFE Unit 1409 on Level 14, [GE3 R HAFE 49
ERE R Shenhua Commercial Building, Commercial Medium-term lease

ZE M E 52 E K 20185k

No. 2018 Jiabin Road, Luohu District,

IREFFERNE Shenzhen, Guangdong Province,
14181409%E People’s Republic of China

— =T T + & 4 3§ ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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